T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 4 OCTOBER
2011

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Published: Monday, 26 September 2011

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1149&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting - 25 August 2011

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

a ~ W0 N

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The

name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 39 Highfield Drive, Ickenham | Erection of a 6 bedroom single 7-16
Ickenham family dwelling involving
demolition of the existing dwelling.
67201/APP/2010/1803
Recommendation: Refusal
7 | Land at 30-32 Chester | Northwood | Demolition of 30 - 32 Chester 17 - 46
Road, Northwood Road and development of
Residential Care Home,
13800/APP/2011/1140 alterations to access and

associated landscaping
(Resubmission)

Recommendation: Approval




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | Harefield Hospital, Hill | Harefield Single storey Hospital Ward with 47 - 62
End Road, Harefield associated plant and storage
buildings and associated works for
9011/APP/2011/1603 a period of three years.
Recommendation: Approval
9 | Harefield Hospital Harefield Erection of a single storey side 63-74
Bowling Club, Hill End extension with access ramp and
Road, Harefield new door to existing clubroom, to
provide new changing facilities
46815/APP/2010/1826 (involving demolition of existing
changing room building and
outbuildings).
Recommendation: Approval
10| William Old Centre, Northwood | Change of use of ground floor 75 - 86
Ducks Hill Road, from Use Class B1(a) (Offices) to
Northwood D1 (Non-Residential Institutions)
for use as a health clinic involving
67902/APP/2011/1594 alterations to rear elevation
Recommendation: Approval
11| Land rear of Northwood | Installation of railway only 87 - 98

Northwood Boys Club,
54 Hallowell Road,
Northwood

67999/APP/2011/2021

communications site comprising of
a 20 metre high monopole, with a
1 metre high lightning finale, 0.75
metre high ground frame (total
height 21.75 metres), radio
equipment cabin and equipment
on the railway land south of
Northwood Station Carpark and
rear of the Northwood Boys Club
(E.509381 N.191136).

Recommendation: Approval




12| Land adjacent to South Installation of 6m x 3m 99 - 104
Halfords and opposite | Ruislip advertisement hoarding on 1m
777 Field End Road, high base.
Ruislip

Recommendation: Approval

67973/ADV/2011/59

13| Land opposite junction | South Installation of 6m x 3m billboard on 105 -
of Queens Walk, Ruislip 1m high base. 110

Victoria Road Ruislip

67976/ADV/2011/61

Recommendation: Approval

14 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

Plans for North Planning Committee

Pages 111 -173




Agenda ltem 3
Minutes %%@

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

25 August 2011 <HILI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councillors: Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)

David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

John Morgan

Also present: Malcolm Ellis (Vice-Chairman)
Standards Committee

OFFICERS PRESENT:

James Rodger (Head of Planning)

Meg Hirani (North Team Leader)

Syed Shah (Principal Highways Engineer)
Sarah Hickey (Planning Lawyer)

Charles Francis (Democratic Services)

236. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

None.

237. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

Councillor David Payne declared a prejudicial interest in Item 6 as he was a
school Governor at Bishop Ramsey Church of England School, Eastcote
Road, Ruislip and left the meeting whilst the item was discussed.

238. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING -
14 JULY 2011 (Agenda Iltem 3)

Were agreed as a correct record subject to adding the amendment — For
Clarification:  That the legal agreement stopping further building at
Highgrove House would remain in force until the planning is resolved.

239. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda ltem 4)

None.

Page 1



240.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

All items were considered in Public.

241.

BISHOP RAMSEY CHURCH OF ENGLAND SCHOOL, EASTCOTE ROAD,
RUISLIP - 19731/APP/2006/1442 (Agenda ltem 6)

In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the
changes in the Addendum.

The Legal Officer explained that it was necessary to amend the legal
agreement that had been entered into by the Council and the applicant in
accordance with the officer’s report. The amendment did not alter any of the
heads of terms imposed by the Planning Committee but just brought the
terms of the agreement in line with current drafting in respect of mortgagee
clauses and was necessary to enable the applicant obtaining funding.

The recommendation for the approval of variation to the Section 106
Agreement was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was
approved.

Resolved — That the variation to Section 106 Agreement be Approved.

242.

DAY CENTRE - PLOT 1, ACOL CRESCENT, RUISLIP -
65847/APP/2011/1132 (Agenda Item 7)

In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the
changes in the Addendum.

Officers highlighted that in relation to the application there were three central
issues which required consideration, namely:

1. The loss of community use

2. The impact on the visual amenity

3. The impact on adjoining properties

Officers confirmed that the development complied with above conditions.
The recommendation for approval of the Section 106 Agreement / Statement
of Intent was moved and seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved subject to a Section 106
agreement and Statement of Intent

243.

22 THE AVENUE, ICKENHAM - 67376/APP/2010/2483 (Agenda Item 8)

At the beginning of the item the Planning Officer introduced the report and
drew the Committee’s attention to amended conditions 4, 15, 17 and 18 as
set out in the Addendum.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:

Page 2




e The Avenue is a private residential road situated within the Ickenham
Village Conservation area. Most of the homes in the road were built
between 1920 and 1940 and although many of these had been
extended, the core structures were original housing stock which
defined the character of the Conservation Area. No homes had been
demolished to date.

¢ |If one of the original houses were to be demolished and replaced with
a larger modern structure, any new structure would be discordant with
the area and set a dangerous precedent which would not preserve or
enhance the Conservation Area.

e The proposed development was significantly larger than the existing
or surrounding properties and would visually dominate this part of the
Avenue and would therefore be out of keeping with the street scene.

e The proposed development would increase the risk of flooding in the
immediate area.

The applicant made the following points:

¢ |Initially he had sought to extend his property and replicate the visual
characteristics of surrounding properties. Unfortunately none of the
designs submitted met his needs and none of the designs were
carbon efficient.

e The proposed design would complement existing properties within the
Conservation Area.

e The proposed design would meet sustainability targets.

e The proposed design took account of flooding concerns and
incorporated under croft void areas which would increase drainage.

In discussing the application, the applicant informed the Committee that no
trees would be felled and the Avenue would remain unchanged. While the
Committee agreed the proposed development would be a substantial site, it
did not appear to have a larger footprint than a number of surrounding
dwellings. Referring to the comments made by the Urban Design /
Conservation officer, the Committee noted that overall the revised scheme
was considered to be in keeping with the conservation area.

The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being out
to the vote was agreed with 5 in favour, with two abstentions.

Resolved — That the application be Approved for the reasons set out in
the officer’s report and Addendum.

244.

22 THE AVENUE, ICKENHAM - 67376/APP/2010/2487 (Agenda Item 9)

Officer’s introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to the
changes listed in the Addendum.

The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being out
to the vote was agreed with 5 in favour, with one against and one
abstention.

Resolved — That the application be Approved for the reasons set out in
the officer’s report and Addendum.

Page 3




245.

1-2 BELL CLOSE, RUISLIP - 63635/APP/2011/909 (Agenda Item 10)

At the beginning of the item the Planning Officer introduced the report and
drew the Committee’s attention to the amendments in the Addendum.

Although there was a petition in objection, neither the petitioner nor the
agent attended the meeting.

Having heard the officer presentation, Members agreed that the application
represented an over-development of the site, which would result in a
cramped, intrusive, visually prominent and inappropriate form of
development. The proposal was also deemed to be out of character with the
surrounding area.

Members raised concerns about vehicular access to the site. The Highways
Engineer confirmed that this was inadequate and there was also inadequate
provision for car parking for the proposed development. In relation to
amenity space, Members agreed this was inadequate and requested officers
to add this as an additional reason for refusal.

The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set out in
the Officer’s report with an additional reason relating to the usability of
the amenity space to be agreed with the Chairman and Labour lead.

246.

15 MOOR PARK ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 314/APP/2011/1151 (Agenda
Item 11)

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioners made the following points:

e The proposal has been submitted to increase the value of the
property and will not be used for habitation by the current occupiers.

e The proposed development will result in an extension which would be
significantly larger and extend further than any others in the road

e The proposed development will be not be in keeping with the
character of the area

e The size, scale, bulk, height and design are out of keeping and
disproportionate to the existing building.

e The proposed development will contravene the current Unitary
Development Plan.

The agent made the following points:
e The applicant had been in dialogue with the Council about the design
e Contrary to the comments made by the petitioners, the client wished
to remain in the property
e The design would be sympathetic to the street scene
e The agent suggested that the case officer had not been consistent ion
their comments and urged Members to defer the decision until a site

Page 4




visit had been made

The Chairman explained that whether or not the client chose to use the
proposed extension was not a material planning consideration.

Having discussed the application in detail, the Committee agreed that the
proposal would not be subordinate to the original scheme, was an over
development of the site and would be detrimental to the street scene.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set out in
the officer’s report.

247.

2 HILLIARD ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 34684/APP/2011/359 (Agenda ltem
12)

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the
petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The proposed development did not incorporate sufficient parking
spaces for the 2 flats.

e Parking in Hilliard Road was already problematic and the proposed
development would add to traffic congestion locally.

e The proposed car parking space in the front garden would adversely
affect the residential amenity currently enjoyed by Number 4 Hilliard
Road.

e The main reason for the objection concerned the loss of a three
bedroom family home, which if approved, would set a dangerous
precedent and lead to the conversion of other family sized properties
in the road.

The agent did not attend the meeting.

Having discussed the application in detail, the Committee agreed that the
application be refused for the reasons stated in the officer report.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to
the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set out in
the officer’s report.

248.

12 KEWFERRY ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 33988/APP/2011/684 (Agenda
ltem 13)

Officer’s introduced the report which concerned an application for a single
storey front extension.

The application was recommended for Refusal in the officer report. As

Page 5




requested, an email from a Ward Councillor in support of the application was
read out at Committee which questioned why the proposed design was out
of keeping with the area given the proximity of some flats which dated to the
1970’s.

On the balance of the information provided, Members requested officers to
arrange a site visit to inform the future decision.

On being put to the vote, it was moved seconded and agreed that a site visit
be arranged.

Resolved — that the application be Deferred for a site visit.

249.

BUILDERS YARD, JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD, 16194/APP/2010/2780
(Agenda Item 14)

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put
to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the Officer’s
report.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.40 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556464.
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 6




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 HIGHFIELD DRIVE ICKENHAM
Development: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of new 6 bedroom dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 67201/APP/2010/1803

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement
01A ( Location & Block Plan)
01B
02A
03A - Proposed Plans & Elevations

Date Plans Received:  03/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/09/2010

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a 6 bedroom detached house. The
proposed house, whilst it would provide a satisfactory standard of accommodation for
future occupiers and would not harm the amenities of nearby residents, is not considered
to relate satisfactorily with the character and appearance of other houses in the street,
the street scene and surrounding area generally.

2 RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed house, by reason of its size, scale and design including a large crown roof,
would appear as an incongruous addition failing to harmonise with the established
character of the surrounding area. It would therefore be detrimental to the visual
amenities of the street scene and the character and appearance of the surrounding area
generally. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:: Residential Layouts.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Developments

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

3

The applicant is informed that there are inaccuracies in the drawings provided in relation
to the position of the dwelling in comparison to the position of the adjoining dwelligs and
in the event of any resubmission completely accurate plans should be provided.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of Highfield Drive and comprises a
detached 3 bedroom house. To the north lies 37 Highfield Drive and to the south lies 41
Highfield Drive, both detached houses. The street scene is residential in character and
appearance comprising large detached houses set within spacious plots and the
application site lies within the developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a six bedroom detached house, involving
demolition of the existing house.

The proposed house would be set some 8m from the front boundary and 1m off the side
boundaries. At ground floor level, it would measure 11.7m wide, 12m deep and be

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



finished with a crown roof 5.6m high at eaves level and 8.6m high at ridge level. At front,
the proposed house would incorporate a two storey front gable projection set flush with
the southern flank wall, measuring 4.5m wide, extending 2.1m from the front wall, and
finished with a hipped ridged roof set 0.3m below the main roof ridge.

At first floor level, a centrally positioned first floor extension supported by columns,
creating an entrance porch below, is proposed attached to the inner flank wall of the front
projection. It would project 0.6m beyond the front projection and would measure 3.4m
wide, 2.4m deep and finished with a hipped ridged roof set 1m below the main roof ridge.
At rear, a part first floor rear extension is proposed set flush with the northern flank wall. It
would measure 7.2m wide and 4.1m deep. The main crown roof would extend over this
extension. The proposed part single storey rear element would be finished with a flat roof
3.2m high.

Two dormer windows are proposed in the rear roofslopes, one on the main roof and the
other on the first floor rear extension. They would each measure 1.5m wide, 1.7m deep
and finished with a canopy roof 1.9m high. They would be set 0.9m from the eaves, over
1m from the edges and 0.5m from the ridge, of the main roof.

A chimney stack is proposed along the north facing roofslope, casement windows are
proposed at front and rear and French windows are proposed at ground and on the first
floor rear elevation; the first floor window of which, has a Juliet balcony.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no planning history associated with this site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The London Plan (2008) under Policy 3.4 (Maximising the potential of sites) seeks to
ensure that development proposals achieve the maximum intensity of use compatible with
local context, the design principles in Policy 7.1 and with public transport capacity. The
London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance dated April 2010
provides further guidance on the interpretation of density guidelines, emphasising the
importance of considering local context.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Developments

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

13 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents' Association have been consulted. 3
letters of objection (2 from the same occupier) and a petition with 21 signatories have been
received making the following comments:

Letters of objection:

(i) The proposal would result in a significant increase in overshadowing;
(ii) The proposal would result in direct overlooking onto 37 Highfield Drive;
(iii) The existing plans are inaccurate;

(iv) Increase noise/disturbance and parking problems during construction.

Petition:

(i) The proposed extension completely destroys the privacy to garden and outside eating areas of
39 and 41 Highfield Drive;

(i) Significant overshadowing onto the rear garden of 37 Highfield Drive;

(iii) The submitted plans are inaccurate.

(iv) The proposed house would be out of character with the existing houses in the street;

Ickenham Residents' Association:

"The vagueness of the application does not allow us to make a constructive comment, and there
should be an indication on the drawings where the footprint of the existing house (to be
demolished) is located in relation to this current application.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Clarification of this point would be helpful.

This proposal represents a massive change from a 3-bedroom to a 6-bedroom dwelling (we
assume the 2 dormers in the roof at the rear indicate the planned 2 extra bedrooms) and would be
creating a 3-storey house, if approved.

Your assistance in clarifying the above mentioned queries would be appreciated.”

Internal Consultees
Trees/Landscape:

The site is not covered by a TPO, nor within a Conservation Area. There are no trees of merit on
site, however in terms of landscaping, it appears that, unlike the original house, the proposed
dwelling will not incorporate a garage. There may, therefore, be an increased pressure to park in
the front garden.

A landscaping scheme should be provided to show the car parking details and soft landscaping for
the front garden, and should take into account HDAS and SUDS recommendations.

Therefore, subject to conditions TL5 (car parking details and materials; and soft landscaping) and
TL6, the scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

EPU (Contamination):

No objections subject to an importation of fill condition, should planning permission be granted.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This proposal is for a replacement dwelling and in this context the principle of
development is not at issue.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme would have a density of 134 habitable rooms per hectare. This is
below the London Plan density range of 150-250 habitable rooms per hectare based on
the site's Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 1. However, this is
considered to be acceptable as it would be compatible within the local context and would
result in a good standard of amenity for the future occupiers. Accordingly, no objection is
raised to the proposed density in this instance.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and
appearance fail to harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the Local
Planning Authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. The adopted
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD): New Residential Layouts: Section 3.4 states
this type of development must seek to enhance the character of the area.

The street scene is characterised by detached houses of varying sizes and design, some
set within long, spacious plots with mature trees in the front. It is considered that the
position of the dwelling is considered acceptable, in principle. The first floor front
extension is supported by columns and this type of front gable projection is a
characteristic feature to houses in the street. However, the proposed crown roof design
would not harmonise with the character and appearance of other dwellings in the vicinity
and would introduce a roof form that would be substantially different from that of the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



original house and other house in the street scene. Furthermore, the roof design when
read with the quite substantive massing of the house would give the appearance of a
bulky and excessively large dwelling to the detriment of the character and appearance of
the street scene.

The proposed house would retain sufficient gaps between it and side boundaries and this
together with the overall size of the plot, would result in a form of development that would
not appear cramped in the street scene.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed house would detract from the character and
appearance of the street scene and the surrounding area generally, contrary to policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and paragraph 4.23 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.9 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
advises that all residential developments and amenity spaces should receive adequate
daylight and sunlight and that new development should be designed to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing. It goes on to advise that 'where a two
storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible domination'. Generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance
between buildings. Furthermore, and a minimum of 21m overlooking distance should be
maintained.

The proposed house would not project beyond the front wall of 41 Highfield Drive.
However the ground floor of the new house would project 0.7m beyond the existing rear
extension and 6m beyond the rear first floor elevation, of that house, while the proposed
first floor rear wall would project 2.1m beyond the rear first floor wall of 41 Highfield Drive.
These distances, together with the retention of a 2m wide gap between the new house
and 41 Highfield Drive, are sufficient to ensure that the proposal will not have a visually
intrusive or overdominant impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of that
house. Furthermore, as 41 Highfield Drive lies to the south, no overshadowing will result.
There are no habitable room windows facing 41 The Drive.

The proposed house would be constructed on the front building line of the existing house,
which is set some 3m beyond the front wall of 37 Highfield Drive. At rear, the submitted
plans show the rear wall of the new house in line with the rear wall of 39 Highfield Drive,
however it would appear from the site inspection that the proposed house would project
some 0.5m beyond the rear wall of that house. The applicant was advised of the
inaccuracies in the submitted plans, however amendments have not been received.
Notwithstanding this, sufficient information has been submitted to determine this
application, subject to an informative clarifying that had the application been considered
acceptable, the local planning authority would have had to condition precisely the
dimensions that were being approved. Thus any resubmission should contain completely
accurate plans.

The proposed house would retain a 2m wide gap between it and the flank wall of 37
Highfield Drive and this distance is sufficient to ensure that the proposal will not have a
visually intrusive or overdominant impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of
that house. With regards to the increase in overshadowing, a sun on the ground diagram
as at the 21st March has been carried out at 10.00, 12.00 14.00 and 16.00 hours to
assess the increase in shadow over and above that currently created by the existing

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



house. At 10.00 hours, the increase in shadow will be to the front of 37 Highfield Drive. At
midday, it will be to the front and along the side of that house, and at 1400 hours, the
increase in shadow would be over 37 Highfield Drive itself and partly to the side/rear. At
1600 hours, the existing house creates a shadow over the side and rear garden of that
house. The proposed house would extend this shadow into the rear garden, however, it is
considered that this increase is not considered to be so significant over and above that
created by the existing house.

The proposed rear dormer windows would overlook the rear garden and would not result
in an increase in overlooking over and above that from the existing house onto the
adjoining properties. Furthermore, as the new house projects beyond the rear wall of the
adjoining houses, the proposed first floor French window would not result in direct
overlooking onto the private amenity spaces of the adjoining houses. No windows are
proposed facing 37 Highfield Drive.

The properties to the rear in Lodore Green are over 70m from the rear wall of the new
house.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed house would not cause an unacceptable impact
on the residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining properties through
overdominance, visual intrusion, overshadowing or overlooking. The proposals are
therefore in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12
of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts. The new
windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they would
serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy and Policy BE20 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the proposed house would be in excess of 250sq.m which would
exceed the requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Layouts for 4 or more bedroom houses, in accordance with
policies BE19 and H7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

With regard to amenity space, some 600sg.m would be retained and this would meet the
recommended standards of 100sq.m for 4 or more bedroom houses as advised at
paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.
Therefore, the proposal would comply with policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The area has a PTAL accessibility rating of 1, which means within a scale of 1 to 6, where
6 is the most accessible, the area has a low accessibility level. Therefore, the Council's
maximum parking standard of 2 spaces is required for the proposed dwelling.

The proposed front driveway can accommodate 2 off-street parking spaces. As such, it is
considered that the proposal would not result in an increase in on-street demand for
parking to the detriment of highway and pedestrian safety, and would meet sustainability
objectives, in accordance with policies AM7, AM9 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and paragraphs 4.33 and
4.39 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

London Plan Policy requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards. The

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon also requires all new
housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards.

The proposed house would not fully comply with these standards. In particular, the ground
floor WC is not wheelchair accessible. However, this can be overcome by a suitably
worded planning condition. Therefore, the proposal could satisfy 'Lifetime Homes'
standards, subject to an appropriate condition, in accordance with policy 3.8 of the
London Plan (2008) as well as the Council's Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
'‘Accessible Hillingdon'

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to the third party comments, construction noise and disturbance is incidental
to the grant of planning permission. The remaining points are addressed in the report.
7.20 Planning obligations

The proposed house would not result in a net increase of 6 habitable rooms and therefore
would not fall within the threshold for seeking a contribution towards school places.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons outlined above and that the proposed development fails to comply with
the aforementioned policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) and Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts, this application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



London Plan 2011

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layout

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Playground

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

39 Highfield Drive,
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67201/APP/2010/1803 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 16
North Fage 2011




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT 30 - 32 CHESTER ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Demolition of 30-32 Chester Road and development of Residential Care

Home, alterations to access and associated landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 13800/APP/2011/1140

Drawing Nos: Tree Survey Report

13/10/2011

04A/10/2011

04/10/2011 Rev. A
05/10/2011 Rev. A
09/10/2011 Rev. A

Design and Access Statement
Access Statement

Planning Statement

Crime Impact Statement
Transport Assessment
Renewable Energy Assessment
03/10/2011

06/10/2011

01/11/2010

07/10/2011

08/10/2011

10/10/2011

12/10/2011

23/10/2011

02/10/2011

Date Plans Received: 11/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/06/2011

1.

SUMMARY

This application follows on from a previous refusal for a similar form of development for a
care home, subsequently dismissed on appeal earlier this year.

The application now seeks permission to demolish the pair of semi-detached houses
whose last authorised use was as a children's home, to be replaced by a two storey block
with a part lower ground floor and accommodation in the roof to provide a 22 bedroom
care home for the elderly with three parking spaces, including a disabled space to the
front.

The site falls within the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character.

The proposal would be adjacent to two care homes that have both been allowed at
appeal and are currently under construction, replacing three former houses.

A previous scheme for a 24 bedroom care home on the application site was refused by
the Council in 2010, and a subsequent appeal was also dismissed earlier this year. The
Inspector found that that scheme would have resulted in a development that would fail to

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



harmonise adequately with its context creating a locally incongruous and cramped
streetscene, thereby harming the character and appearance of Chester Road and the
Area of Special Local Character. He did however find that there would be no harm to
highway safety, that the Council's renewable energy requirements could reasonably be
controlled by condition, that access for the disabled was satisfactory, and that a health
care contribution was appropriate. He also found that the relationship with the adjoining
neighbours in terms of the impact on their amenities would be acceptable. Therefore the
only reason for refusal of the Council that he supported was in respect of the impact on
the character of the area.

This further planning application amends the previous appeal scheme through alterations
to the width and design of the building, and in particular the removal of a mansard roof
that was previously proposed.

It is considered that this revised scheme satisfactorily addresses the Inspectors
concerns, and it is therefore recommended that planning permission be granted for the
development.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall include the design details of the
decorative balcony features, the detailed design of the windows (including bay windows),
dormers and external doors. The details shall be implemented as approved prior to the
first occupation of the development.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

No development shall take place until details of facilities to be provided for the covered,
appropriately sign posted, secure and screened storage of refuse at the premises have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the
development shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with
the approved details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan
2011 Policy 7.1.

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the parking area has been
laid out, surfaced and drained in accordance with details first submitted to, and approved
in writing by, the Local Planning Authority and shall be permanently maintained and
available for the parking of vehicles at all times thereafter to the Authority's satisfaction.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the means of vehicular
access has been constructed in accordance with the details first submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(iy Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

1 TL21 Tree Protection, Building & Demolition Method Statement

Prior to development commencing on site, a method statement outlining the sequence of
development on the site including demolition, building works and tree protection shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, and the scheme thereafter

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



implemented in accordance with the approved method statement.

REASON
To ensure that trees can be satisfactorily retained on the site in accordance with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as furniture, refuse storage, signs, or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

15 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

16 SUSS Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.13 of the London Plan 2011.

17 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

The measures to reduce the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions of the
development and to provide 20% of the sites energy needs through renewable energy

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



generation contained within the submitted report entitled Renewable Energy Assessment
shall be integrated into the development and thereafter permanently retained and
maintained.

REASON
To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 5.1, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.7, 5.9, and 5.10 of the London Plan 2011.

18 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing how local healthcare
facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site in order to address the need
for such facilities arising from the proposed development. This shall include a timescale
for the provision of the additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale
shall then be implemented in accordance with the agreed scheme.

REASON:

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to healthcare facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance.

19 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan.

20 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

21 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for staff have been submitted to and approved in writing by the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the approved
details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

22 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, further details of a refuge area for fire safety which
is adequately signed and a fire rated lift shall be submitted to and approved in writing
prior to the commencement of any work on site.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

23 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the rooms/units hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity
area serving the development as shown on the approved plans has been made available
for the use of residents of the development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be
retained.

REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

INFORMATIVES

1

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT/REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

OE1

H10

R16

R17

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.2
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.14
LPP 3.17
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
PPS3
PPS5

HDAS-LAY

SPD-PO

4

11

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of
care

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Improving health and addressing health inequalities

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities

(2011) Existing Housing - Efficient use of stock

(2011) Health and social care facilities

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Urban Greening

(2011) Green roofs and development site environs

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Parking

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

Housing

Planning for the Historic Environment

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

~— e e e e e e e e S S S

Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

7 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 [25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

9 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

10 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Chester Road, some 50m to the
west of its junction with Reginald Road. It comprises a pair of large semi-detached, two
storey houses that are internally linked and appear to be currently in use as multiple
occupation. No. 30 has a two storey side and rear extension and No. 32 has a side
garage. There are a number of mature trees in the rear gardens.

The adjoining site to the east, formally occupied by No. 34, is currently a vacant site with
permission for redevelopment to provide a 12 bedroom Care Home. The applicant has
stated that this development has already commenced with foundations and drainage in
place. This development would comprise a detached three storey building with a mansard
roof and dormer windows.

The redevelopment of 36 and 38 Chester Road has also recently taken place to provide a
24 bedroom Care Home. This is now substantially complete. This development was
allowed on appeal and again comprises a three storey building with mansard roof and
dormer windows in the upper level.

26-28 Chester Road are two storey, semi-detached houses with accommodation in the
roofspace.

Chester Road forms part of a traditional residential area mainly dating from the Victorian
and Edwardian periods with large detached and semi-detached houses of varied design, a
number of which have been converted to flats with some plots having been re-developed
with more modern flatted blocks and town house schemes. However, two-storey detached
and semi-detached properties with small front gardens but overall generous plots tend to
dominate. The overall impression is of an established traditional residential area, with

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



individual detached and semi-detached properties, with a regular pattern and distinctive
separation gaps between each building.

The site forms part of the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission to demolish the existing pair of semi-detached houses
(their last authorised use being a children's home) and to erect a 22-bedroom residential
care home for the elderly. There is therefore a reduction of two beds in comparison to the
previous appeal scheme.

One of the primary concerns of the Inspector in respect of the previous appeal was that it
would have only a narrow spearation from its side boundaries. This current application
therefore seeks to address this concern through the revised design of the development,
and an increase in the separation distance with the flank wall of No.34 to 2.1m (previously
1.25m).

The proposed two storey building would have accommodation in the roof space and
incorporates a lower ground floor/basement level towards part of the rear of the building.

The building would be set back 6.595m from the back edge of the pavement, broadly in
line with the existing building, and in line with that at Nos. 34-38. It would protrude slightly
in front of No.28.

To the front, the building would have the appearance of two storeys with accommodation
in the roofspace, and would be similar to Nos. 26 and 28 adjoining. To the rear a
basement level would be created, including a central two storey rear wing that would
protrude into the rear garden to the same depth as that allowed on the adjoining
properties.

The building would have a tiled, hipped roof, incorporating a flat roof element. There
would be four gable dormers on the front elevation, two on the rear elevation of the main
building, and a further one on the rear of the projecting wing.

Three off-street car parking spaces including a disabled persons space are proposed to
the front of the new building, with cycle and bin storage provision being made in the rear
garden. Pedestrian access would be provided either side of the building. A patio area is
also proposed to the rear of the projecting rear wing.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

13800/APP/2010/623 Land At 30 - 32 Chester Road Northwood

Demolition of 30-32 Chester Road and development of 24-bedroom residential care home,
alterations to access and associated landscaping.

Decision: 01-09-2010  Refused Appeal: 10-02-2011 Dismissed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

With respect to the application property, No. 30 Chester Road, permission for a two storey
side and rear extension to a residential home was approved on the 2/6/89 under reference
4152/B/89/436. This was followed on the 5/3/97, when permission was granted to extend
the home again, by allowing the change of use of the adjoining attached property, No. 32

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



Chester Road from Class C3 (residential) to Class C2 (children's home), incorporating an
internal link (ref. 3800/A/96/1624).

In September 2010 the Council refused planning permission for the erection of a 24 bed
residential care home on the site under reference 13800/APP/2010/623. This was refused
by the Council for the following reasons:

1. The site forms part of the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character, which
denotes that the area is a designated heritage asset for the purposes of PPS5. This
advises that there should be a presumption in favour of the conservation of designated
heritage assets and in the absence of any information that justifies the demolition of the
pair of semi-detached houses and that their re-use/adaptation has been thoroughly
explored, the proposal is contrary to PPS5.

2. The proposal would result in the demolition of two further houses adjacent to a row of
three former houses that have already been demolished, to be replaced by a row of three
similarly designed blocks which would incorporate large mansard roofs with oversized
dormers and would now occupy an extensive 50m wide frontage on Chester Road, with
only narrow, sub-standard undeveloped gaps to break up the building mass. As such, the
proposal would add another incongruous building to this part of Chester Road, the
cumulative impact of which would be to create a symmetrical architectural 'set piece'
around the central block at No. 34, resulting in a very cramped and overdeveloped street
scene. The proposal therefore fails to harmonise with the mixed architecture and spacious
character and appearance of the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character,
contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's HDAS: 'Residential
Layouts'.

3. The submitted transport statement fails to provide correct information on the Council's
car parking requirements and does not deal with the issue of parking demand and
availability. In the absence of an accurate, comprehensive and current transport
statement, the Local Planning Authority has been unable to assess the individual and
cumulative highway impact of the proposal, having regard to the adjoining care homes at
Nos. 34 - 38 Chester Road that are currently being implemented. There are real concerns
that the proposal could cause on-street parking problems to the detriment of highways
and pedestrian safety. The proposal therefore fails to comply with Policies AM7 and AM14
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and the London Plan (February 2008).

4. The application has failed to demonstrate that the development would integrate
sufficient measures to minimise emissions of carbon dioxide, including provision of a 20%
reduction in carbon dioxide emissions through on site renewable energy generation, in
accordance with the Mayor's Energy Hierarchy. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6 and 4A.7 of the London Plan (February 2008).

5. The development is estimated to give rise to additional demands being placed on local
health care facilities and additional provision would need to be made in the locality to
maintain the existing service provision. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not
been offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the
adopted London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Document (July 2008).

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



6. The proposed layout fails to satisfactorily consider fully the needs of disabled people,
as such the proposal is contrary to policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document:
Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010).

As detailed in the summary of this report a subsequent appeal was dismissed. However,
the Inspectors concern was only with regard to the design of the development and its
impact on the character of the area.

As noted by the Inspector, it was/is important to consider the application in respect of the
adjoining developments that are now being implemented at Nos.34 and 36-38 Chester
Road. This can be summarised as follows:

Permission was refused on the 14/9/04 for a 43-bedroom residential care home on this
site (ref. 50613/APP/2004/1907). Following the Council's initial refusal of permission for
the erection of a 24-bedroom care home with refurbishment and alterations to No. 34
Chester Road (involving the demolition of Nos. 36 and 38), a subsequent appeal was
allowed on the 27/7/06 under reference 50613/APP/2005/758. This was followed by an
application for the erection of a new 32-bedroom care home, involving the demolition of all
three properties, but this application was withdrawn. Subsequently, permission for the
erection of a three storey building with mansard roof to provide 12 single en-suite rooms
for use as a residential care home, involving the demolition of No. 34 Chester Road was
initially refused, before an appeal was allowed on the 17/9/07 under reference
50613/APP/2006/2768.

Subsequently, two applications, one for a new 40-bedroom care home, the other for a new
36-bedroom care home on the entire site at Nos. 34 to 38 Chester Road, both involving
the demolition of No. 34 Chester Road (Application Nos. 50613/APP/2007/395 and 397
refer respectively) were both refused. Subsequent appeals were both dismissed on the
17/9/07.

A residential scheme, comprising 3 terraced and 2 semi-detached three storey houses
with mansard roofs and lower ground floors to 3 of the dwellings was refused on the
25/9/08 under reference 50613/APP/2008/2051.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

H10
R16
R17

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.2
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.14
LPP 3.17
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
PPS3
PPS5
HDAS-LAY

SPD-PO

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Proposals for hostels or other accommodation for people in need of care
Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Improving health and addressing health inequalities
(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice
(2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities
(2011) Existing Housing - Efficient use of stock
(2011) Health and social care facilities
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Urban Greening

(2011) Green roofs and development site environs
(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Parking

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

Housing

Planning for the Historic Environment

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1
5.2

Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



6. Consultations
External Consultees

65 neighbouring properties have been consulted. 4 petitions objecting to the proposal have been
received, together with 14 individual responses.

The first petition with 84 signatories states:

"This application supersedes application 13800/APP/2010/623 which was rejected by LBH.
Seymour Homes' appeal against this rejection wasa dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate on 10
February 2011.

We the undersigned, urge the London Borough of Hillingdon North Planning Committee to reject
this current application for the following reasons:

The flanks of the building are bulkier in depth than the adjoining property at 28 Chestern Road and
exceed the scale of the present buildings at No0s.30-32 in that respect. This will have negative
implication for the quality of life of those living at No 28, also upon the privacy of Roy Road
residents whose gardens also border the site.

If approved, the proposed care home will bring the toal occupancy of all three care homes to 58,
plus staff. The impact will be a massive increase in road traffic, not only visitors' parking problems
but also staff, delivery and emergency vehicles arriving and departing, creating considerable
disturbance to existing residents. Parking is already "tight" after working hours and is exascerbated
at weekends and on many occasions when weekend services and other mid-week functions are
held at Emmanuel Church.

Chester, Halowell, Roy and Reginald Roads form part of an area designated as being of "Special
Local Character". A large commercial enterprise in a residential area is hardly sympathetic to this
designation and will further erode the character of this road."

A futher petition with 37 signatories repeat the above concerns with an additional paragraph stating
"In the planning application no account has been taken of visitor parking (visitors may be too old or
infirm to use public transport and walk from Northwood centre), service and supply vehicles and
medical vehicles".

A further petition with 46 signatories states:

"We the undersigned are oppoised to Application 13800/APP/2011/1140 claimed by the appellant
to be a resubmission of application 13800/APP/2011/623 dated 18/3/2010, which was refused by
both the London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Committee and the Government Inspector.

It is important to note that if this application is successful five perfectly sound Edwardian houses will
have been demolished to provide limited space for a combination of three Care Homes with 58
bedrooms"

A fourth petition with 85 signatories states the following:

"We the undersigned are opposed to the above proposal on the grounds that the advent of a
further 22 elderly residents plus care staff (in addition to the 36 residents plus care staff. Already
sanctioned by the Planning Inspectorate in respect of Nos. 34 - 38), will inevitably cause traffic
chaos in Chester Road and surrounding streets when extra delivery vehicles and visitors try to
access the already difficult parking conditions in this residential area.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



If approved, this additional development will further impinge on the fairly peaceful environment

enjoyed by existing residents in an area already designated as being of 'Special Local Character".
The individual responses object to the application and raise the following concerns:

1.The proposal is too large, high and imposing with the extent of the rear element presenting a
huge wall which would remove light and appear ugly.

. Overdevelopment with excessive bulk to the rear.

. Detimental to the amenities of the occupiers of No.28.

. Visually intrusive from the properties at the rear of the site in Roy Road.

. The combination of three care homes together is unacceptable.

. Adverse impact arising from increased traffic generation and demand for parking.

. Overlooking and blocking of light from other properties.

. Noise and vibration disturbance from underground plant,laundry etc.

. Impact on trees within the site.

10. Clearly a commerical use in a residential area.

11. Loss of two original character houses.

12. There are already too many care homes in the area.

13. Local infrastructure (water and sewerage etc) will not be able to cope.

14. A more acceptable solution would be to convert the existing building.

15. The designated Area of Local Character should be retained as it is.

16. The property would not be an independent residential care home in that there is no kitchen or
laundry shown on the plans. It would appear to be the intention of the applicant to use the kitchen
or laundry at 34 or 36/38 Chester Road and this is unacceptable.

17. The Council need to consider this application in the context of the outstanding application for
36/38 Chester Road (ref 50613/APP/2011/397).

O©oo~NOoOOThWN

NORTHWOOD RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:

The Northwood Residents' Association wishes to object to this application on the grounds that is
ostensibly a repitition of the application refused by the Council in 2010. We believe it fails to comply
with the UDP (Saved Version) policies BE5,BE13,BE19,BE22,H10 and OE1.

WARD COUNCILLOR:

| would like to register my objections to the above planning application for the same reasons stated
in the petition recently submitted, namely:

1. The flanks of the proposed building are bulkier in depth than the adjoining property at No 28 and
exceed the present building, affecting the privacy of residents in Roy Road and exacerbated by the
removal of trees.

2. The proposed car home will bring total occupancy to 58 people plus staff, causing an increase in
road traffic with little off-road traffic catered for.

3. A large commercial enterprise in a wholly residential area is not sympathetic to the area.

THAMES WATER:

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make proper
provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is
recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into
the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a
combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole
nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Services will be required. With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the
Veolia Water Company.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

COMMENTS: The site, which currently includes a pair of semi detached early 20th century two
storey houses, is located in the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character. This part of
Chester Road is characterised by large mostly semi-detached, substantial good quality late
Victorian and Edwardian houses of varied design. Whilst Nos. 30-32 are quite modest, they are
nevertheless attractive and contribute positively to the general character and appearance of the
street. In a recent decision notice, a Planning Inspector, did not however agree with this view and
as such it would be difficult to sustain an objection to the demolition of these buildings. The
Inspector did, however, agree that the design of the previous scheme was not acceptable as it did
not maintain the architectural variety and interest of the street, or the characteristic spaces between
the properties.

The current scheme is considered to be a significant improvement on the previous proposals and
no objection is raised in principle to the design, height and massing of the new building. If
photovoltaic cells are to be used at roof level, then these should be shown on the drawings at this
stage so that their impact on the appearance of the building can be assessed.

If considered acceptable, then conditions should be attached to the approval covering the
agreement of samples of all external materials, the submission of design details of the decorative
balcony features, the detailed design of the windows (including bay windows), dormers and
external doors; the landscape and layout of the frontage area (including hard landscaping
materials, means of delineating parking bays and signage) and boundary treatment.

CONCLUSION: No objection subject to the above.
TREE OFFICER:

There is a mass of trees on and close to the site, behind the existing houses. The trees have been
surveyed and those in the middle of the site(rear garden) have low or very low values and are not,
in terms of Saved Policy BE38, features of merit and do not constrain the development of the site.
In contrast, with the exception of one poor quality Chestnut(tree 2), the larger trees on and close to
the southernmost part of the site are features of merit and should be retained as part of any
development. The trees in the rear gardens of neighbouring properties provide some screening of
the site.

The site layout plan details the retention of all of the valuable trees on the southernmost part of the
site, and two trees of lower value nearer to the proposed building. In that context, there is no
objection to the loss of the trees, mostly conifers, in the middle of the site.

The layout of the parking at the front of the site, and the landscape concept for the whole site, are
similar to the schemes for the development of 34-38 Chester Road.

Subject to conditions TL1, TL2, TL3, TL5, TL6, TL7 and TL21, the application is acceptable in
terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The proposals include three off-street car parking spaces including a disabled bay at the front and
cycle parking to the rear of the proposed building.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



There have been parking problems along Chester road and neighbouring streets, resulting in the
establishment of a parking management scheme in parts of this locality.

Whilst the site is considered to be sustainable from the public transport point of the view, which
would be useful to mitigate the shortfall in staff car parking and may also cater for some visitors
trips as well. However, given the type of the visitor trips likely to be associated with the proposals,
the proposals could have a parking demand, which would inevitably result in on street parking.

The previous application on this site for a 24 bed residential car home was refused on a number of
grounds including Highways/Parking. The Appeal Inspector found the proposals to be satisfactory
from the Highways point of view.

The revised application proposes a 22 bed residential car home instead of 24 bed previously
proposed, keeping the car parking provision to 3 spaces and cycle parking to the rear as previously
proposed, which was considered acceptable by the Planning Inspector.

A 6.4m wide vehicular crossover is proposed, which is considered to be excessively long and
should be reduced to 3.5m (max). Pedestrian visibility splays of 2.4m x 2.4m should be provided on
both sides of the proposed access. Hardstanding area must be designed and constructed in such a
way that no surface water from private land drains onto the highway or discharge into the highway
drainage system.

Given the Inspector's comments on the appealed application, if this application was to be refused
on highways ground, the refusal is unlikely to be sustained at a future appeal.

The following conditions and informatives should be applied:

Conditions

1. The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the area has been laid out,
surfaced and drained in accordance with details first submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority and shall be permanently maintained and available for the parking of
vehicles at all times thereafter to the Authority's satisfaction.

2. The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the means of vehicular access has
been constructed in accordance with the details first submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority.

3. The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m
pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both directions and shall
be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the
level of the adjoining highway.

Informatives
1.It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land to drain
onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system.

2.The applicant is advised to contact the Council s Highways Team in respect of the construction
of the vehicle crossover.

ACCESS OFFICER:

In assessing this application and framing the following recommendations, reference has been
made to the Accessible Hillingdon SPD (adopted January 2010) and BS 8300: 2009.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



The following observations are provided:

1. Accessible parking bays should be sited within 50m of the entrance. They should be a minimum
of 4.8m x 2.4m and marked and signed in accordance with BS 8300:2009.

2. Given the nature of the proposed development, at least one enlarged accessible parking bay, 3m
x 6m, should be provided. In accordance with BS 8300:2009, clause 4.2.1.1, a setting down point
and parking space, 4.8m x 8m, for taxis, Dial-a-Ride and accessible minibus vehicles with tail lifts,
should be provided in close proximity to the main entrance.

3. A proportion of ensuite bathrooms should be designed to allow independent use by wheelchair
users. Reference to BS 8300:2009 should be made.

4. A refuge area does not appear to be shown on plan. Advice from an appropriate fire safety
officer or agency should be sought at an early stage to ensure that adequate and appropriate
refuge areas are incorporated into the scheme as a whole. Refuge areas provided should be sized
and arranged to facilitate manoeuvrability by wheelchair users (Refer to BS 9999). Refuge areas
must be adequately signed and accessible communication points should also be provided in the
refuge area.

5. A fire rated lifts should be incorporated into the scheme. The lift should be designed and
integrated to support Horizontal Evacuation and:

a. must be clearly identifiable and have appropriate signage.

b. should be situated within a protected enclosure.

c. should consist of lift well and protected lobby at every level.

d. should be provided with a switch marked "Evacuation Lift" at Exit level. (This switch should
cause the lift to return to the final exit & then become controllable.) Alternatively, the lift could be
interfaced to the fire alarm system, returning to ground when the alarm sounds.

e. must feature an exclusive primary electricity supply from a sub-main circuit.

f. must have an alternative back-up power that should start automatically in an emergency to
prevent potential interruption to the electricity supply. The cables should be separate from those of
the primary supply and routed through an area of low fire risk.

g. must have power switches or isolators that are clearly identifiable and labeled at the main
switchboard and alternative power supply to indicate the location of the other supply.

h. must connect to any electrical sub-station, distribution board, generator, hydraulic pump or other
apparatus that is fire protected for a period not less than that of the lift shaft.

i. have a minimum load capacity of not less than 400kg.

j- should have doors that have a minimum of 2 hours fire resistance.

6. Fire exits should incorporate a suitably level threshold and should open onto a suitably level
area.

WASTE SERVICES:

| would make the following comments on the above application regarding waste management.
a) | would estimate the waste arising from the development to be as follows assuming the waste
produced is equivalent to a one star rating of hotel:

Projected Weekly Waste per bedroom - 150 litres

Waste produced from all bedrooms - 3,000 litres

Number of 1,100 litre eurobins required - 3

| would therefore recommend that at least three bulk bins are used to contain the waste arising
from the development.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



b) Recyclable waste should be separated; in particular glass, paper, cardboard, metal cans, and
plastic bottles. Some of the waste containers should be allocated to collect recyclable items.

¢) The bin enclosure must be built to ensure there is at least 150 mm clearance in between the bulk
bins and the walls of storage area. The size and shape of the bin enclosures must also allow good
access to bins.

d) Arrangements should be made for the cleansing of the waste storage area with water and
disinfectant. A hose union tap should be installed for the water supply. Drainage should be by
means of trapped gully connected to the foul sewer. The floor of the bin store area should have a
suitable fall (no greater than 1:20) towards the drainage points.

e) The material used for the floor of the waste storage area must be able to withstand the weight of
the bulk bins 100 mm. Ideally the walls of the bin storage area should be made of a material that
has a fire resistance of one hour when tested in accordance with BS 472-61.

f) If 1,100 litre bulk bins are used for the collection of certain waste streams these should not have
to be moved more than 10 metres from the point of storage to the collection vehicle (BS 5906
standard).

g) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins (1,100 litre) have to be moved on should ideally be no
more than 1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. If the storage
area is raised above the area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to
safely move the bin to level of the collection vehicle.

h) The client for the building work should ensure that the contractor complies with the Duty of Care
requirements, created by Section 33 and 34 of the Environmental Protection Act.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 3.3 of the Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS:
Residential Layouts advises that in order to safeguard the traditional residential character
of residential roads, it is unlikely that proposals will be acceptable where more than 10%
of the houses in a street have been converted or redeveloped to provide flats or other
forms of more intensive housing, including care homes. Chester Road already greatly
exceeds this figure, being at approximately 25%. However, it is considered that as the
authorised use of these two properties is already as a children's care home, the proposal
would not result in any increase in the proportion of properties which have been
converted, redevloped for flats or being used for other uses such as care homes.

The previous application was not refused on the principle of loss of family dwellings and
the appeal Inspector did not object to the principle of the development, and considered the
application in the context of recent planning policy and guidance relating to backland and
garden development. As before, it is considered that the additional take up of garden land
would not be so significant as to justify a reason for refusal and an adequate and
extensive area of rear garden would remain.

Thus, the principle of a care home on the site is considered acceptable.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Given the authorised use of the pair of semi-detached buildings as a children's home, it is
unlikely that the use of the site as a care home for the elderly would have a greater
material impact in terms of the character of the Old Northwood Area of Special Local
Character.

The proposed building would maintain the general building line in Chester Road and align
with the two approved adjoining care home buildings so as not to appear unduly
prominent in the street scene.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



The proposed gaps between the buildings would be consistent with that considered
acceptable by the Inspectors on the adjoining development, as would the parking
arrangements to the front of the property.

The application site is within the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character. Whilst it
is noted that such a designation does not afford any statutory protection to the area, it
does denote that the area is a designated heritage asset for the purposes of the
Government's latest policy guidance, PPS5: Planning for the Historic Environment, which
was published on 23 March 2010. At Paragraph HE9.1, PPS5 states that there should be
a presumption in favour of the conservation of designated heritage assets which can have
cultural, environmental, economic and social impacts and loss affecting any designated
heritage asset should require clear and convincing justification.

The previous appeal Inspector made significant comment on the status of the area, it's
character, and the cumulative effect of the three consecutive developments as follows:

"7. Nevertheless, the effect of the appeal scheme upon the character and appearance of
Chester Road and the ASLC remains important. Chester Road is a traditional residential
street containing a predominance of apparently Victorian and Edwardian dwellings. A
pleasant residential characteristic is maintained with well proportioned buildings positioned
towards the front of their relatively generous plots; the majority are set-back from the road
with a broadly consistent building line and larger rear gardens. There is a notable variety
in the design styles and details of buildings albeit with a broad similarity in their scale; the
separation gaps between buildings, particularly at first floor level, play an important role in
the articulation of the streetscene, breaking up the form of the buildings and providing
views through to the rear thereby enhancing the residential spaciousness of the locality.

8. | have noted the planning history of the site and its surroundings. The appeal scheme
would replace Nos 30-32 Chester Road with a new building very similar to that approved
and under construction at Nos 36-38. In between, a detached building has been allowed
to replace No 34 (now demolished) which would reflect closely the scale and design
elements of the appeal scheme and its eastern neighbour; it is apparent from the
submitted evidence that the appellant anticipates the full implementation of the latter
development. In reaching their respective decisions on the above nearby schemes, my
colleagues noted the residential character of the locality including the variety in the size,
type and design of properties; albeit, in the assessment of the scheme at No 34, with a
preponderance of two storey detached and semi-detached houses with a distinctive
separation between buildings.

9. The previous appeal decisions are an important material consideration but, unlike my
colleagues, | am considering a proposal which represents the third consecutive
redevelopment site in Chester Road which would erect a building to broadly replicate the
form of the buildings under construction at Nos 36-38 and that allowed at No 34. |
consider the cumulative effect of such schemes to be important.

10. Based upon the available evidence, it would seem that Nos 30-32 could be
demolished without the need for the permission of the local planning authority.
Nevertheless, they do reflect the typical building types of the locality, albeit eroded in their
value to the streetscene by previous alterations. As individual structures they make a
broadly neutral contribution to the streetscene but share positive and locally distinctive
traits, particularly in that they reflect the form of local buildings and, in the case of No 32,
the two storey flank wall is generously set back from its side boundary.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

11. The proposal would have an essentially two storey mass with accommodation in the
mansard roof. Whilst following the established front building line, the proposal would
create deep, two storey flank walls facing each side boundary that would
uncharacteristically narrow the degree of separation between buildings and their property
boundaries. Mansard roofs, whilst present within the ASLC, are not common. No
acceptable local precedents for developments which would have the collective frontage
length of Nos 30-38 Chester Road have been identified to me and certainly none which
would contain buildings of such a similarity of design and finished materials and which
would reflect the appellant's design aspirations for a symmetrical section of streetscape.

12. Notwithstanding the proposed quality of finished materials and associated detailing,
the scheme would create a repetitive building form that would not be characteristic of the
distinctive and pleasant variety seen within Chester Road and the wider locality. The
proposal would have only a narrow separation from its side boundaries, particularly
towards the building proposed at No 34 at first floor level and, although less obvious,
towards No 28 at the rear. Unlike the current scenario, the degree of separation would be
narrow and rather tunnel like, extending at full height for the full depth of the new building.
Whilst the allowed building at No 34 was found to be adequately separated from its
neighbours, the current appeal scheme would alter this situation further; | am not
persuaded that the proposal before me would have anything other than a cumulatively
corrosive effect upon the locally distinctive spacious residential character of the locality."

The scheme has been revised so that it now reduces the width of the building, replaces a
mansard type roof with a more traditional roof form, increased the separation between the
site and the adjoining property and the design has been amended which whilst reflecting
the traditional appearance of the Victorian/Edwardian properties would add variety to the
streetscene in a manner that would now respect it. Given these changes the Council's
Conservation Officer does not now object to the design, scale or massing of the proposal,
which is now considered to comply with Policies BE5, BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the saved
UDP.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Apart from the impact of the proposal upon existing trees on and close to the site, which is
discussed below, no other material environmental impacts are raised by this development.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This is considered in Section 7.03.
Impact on neighbours

As before, the proposed building would align with the rear building lines of the adjoining
care homes at Nos. 34 and 36-38. Furthermore, the approved care home at No. 34 does
not contain any habitable room windows in its side elevation that would face the
application site. As such, the future residents of the care home would not be adversely
affected by the proposal.

The Inspector in respect of the previous application considered the impact of that
development on the occupants of No.28 Chester Road. He concluded that the effect of
the flank wall was to some extent mitigated by a reduction in the overall length of the
building and as such did not warrant grounds for refusal in isolation.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



The existing two storey rear extension at No. 30 already projects by approximately 5m
beyond the main two storey rear elevation of the neighbouring residential property and
approximately 1.5m from its extended ground floor on this side.

With this revised scheme, which includes a larger gap between properties and the
removal of the mansard roof, the impact would be less than the previous scheme and thus
less than that which the Inspector considered did not warrant a reason for refusal.

The projecting two storey rear wing, although it projects further into the rear garden, would
be set in 8.6m from the side of No.28. At this distance, the rear wing would not appear
unduly dominant and the proposed building would not encroach upon any 45° line of sight
taken from No.28's rear facing windows.

The flank elevation of No. 28 does contain a ground floor projecting bay window feature
which serves a kitchen/dining area. Although this room also has a rear facing window, this
is small, the side window is the principal window serving this room due to its size and the
bay also has small front and rear facing windows in its sides. The flank wall of the existing
property is some 4m away from this window, this would close to approximately 3m with
the proposal. However, as before, it is considered that such an impact would not be so
significant as to justify an additional reason to refuse the application, particularly as the
window would receive some benefit from the reduction in the depth of the building on this
side. All the other windows in the side elevation of this property either serve non-habitable
rooms or are secondary windows such as the side dormer.

Given the relationship of adjoining properties, the proposal would not result in any
significant loss of sunlight to justify a refusal of permission.

The proposed care home would only contain non-habitable side windows that can be
conditioned to be non-opening and obscure glazed to protect the privacy of the
neighbouring properties.

As regards the properties that front Roy Road and adjoin the application site at the rear,
the rear elevations of these properties are typically some 80m away from the rear
elevations of properties on Chester Road so that they would be too remote from the
proposal to be affected by overlooking, greatly in excess of the Council's recommended
21m distance, and the rear boundary is also marked by mature trees that would screen
the proposal. A garden depth of 37m would be maintained from the rear of the main
building.

The proposed 22 bedroom elderly person care home would replace the authorised use of
the pair of semi-detached houses as a 12 bedroom children's home. It is considered that
the potential for additional noise and general disturbance over and above that generated
by the children's home would not be so significant as to justify a refusal of permission.

As before, it is considered that the proposal would not adversely affect the amenities of
surrounding residential properties by reason of noise and general disturbance,
dominance, loss of sunlight or overlooking, in accordance with policies OE1, BE20, BE21
and BE24 of the saved UDP.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The residents' bedrooms would be of a reasonable size, typically over 16m? and face to
the front and rear so that they would have an adequate outlook and natural lighting.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



A good sized dining room and lounges are provided on the ground floor, together with an
activity room in the basement. A separate servery is also proposed at ground floor level
adjacent the dining room, and there would be further service rooms within the basement
area.

The applicant has not suggested that the kitchen facilities would be provided in a different
building or that the uses would be combined with those to be provided next door. Whilst it
can be assumed that there will be some interaction between the 3 sites, it is assumed that
all cooking facilities would be provided within each individual site, and in this case in the
servery area indicated.

The development would also retain an extensive rear garden in excess of 37m in length
and 600m? in area. Although there are no adopted standards for care homes, this
provision would exceed the shared amenity space required for 22 one-bedroom flats.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would provide suitable accommodation for its
residents.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

With regard to highway and parking issues the Inspector commented as follows:

"The Supplementary Transport Assessment submitted by the appellant identifies the
existing parking arrangements along Chester Road, the availability of public transport, the
proximity of services and facilities and the absence of prescriptive parking standards
within the development plan for the proposed use. This evidence, which considers the
individual and cumulative effects of the proposal and includes the results of a parking
survey, is persuasive. | therefore find, with due regard to the advice of Planning Policy
Guidance Note 13 'Transport', that the proposal would be sustainably located, reasonably
well served by public transport with adequate arrangements for parking such that the
scheme would not harm highway safety. | find no conflict with UDP Policies AM7 and
AM14."

Given these conclusions, the Council's Highway Engineer considers the proposals to be
acceptable in the light of the Inspector's decision, subject to appropriate conditions.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The issue relating to urban design is considered in Section 7.03.

As regards security, the proposals are considered acceptable. Whilst there would be

pedestrian access to the side of the new building, gates and fences can be erected to

maintain an adequate level of security for the new residents and the adjoining properties.
7.12 Disabled access

The Access Officer has made a number of comments on issues relating to accessibility
arrangements and these are noted. The majority of the comments made are in respect of
internal arrangements and the Inspectors comments on this issue stated:

"16. The appellants Access Statement identifies that the proposal would comply with the
relevant legislation, including the criteria of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 and
Building Regulations, and would be implemented accordingly. Based upon this information
and other available details, the proposed layout would address adequately the needs of
disabled people and thus would not contravene the objectives of the UDP, particularly as
expressed by Policy R16 as supported by the Council's Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Document."

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Thus, the Inspector concluded that the proposal would provide adequate access and
facilities for the disabled and the applicants Access Statement, in support of the current
proposal, also identifies that the proposal would comply with the relevant legislation,
including the criteria of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 and Building Regulations and
is thus considered acceptable. Conditions are included to address the particular issues
raised by the Access Officer.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Trees Officer advises that the layout of the parking at the front of the site,
and the landscape concept for the whole site, are similar to the care home schemes for
the re-development of Nos. 34-38 Chester Road.

Furthermore, the Tree Officer does not raise any objection to the Tree Survey submitted
with the application which advises that the trees in the middle of the site (rear
garden) have low or very low amenity value and, in terms of Saved Policy BE38, are not
features of merit and do not constrain the development of the site. In contrast, with the
exception of one poor quality Chestnut (tree 2), the larger trees on and close to the
southernmost part of the site are features of merit and should be retained as part of any
development.

The site layout plan details the retention of all of the valuable trees on the southernmost
part of the site, and two trees of lower value nearer to the proposed building. In this
context, there is no objection to the loss of the trees, mostly conifers, in the middle of the
site.

Subject to appropriate conditions, the scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy
BE38 of the UDP.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

A condition can be attached to any planning permission to require appropriate facilities to
be provided for the secure and covered storage for waste recycling.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

In the appeal scheme the Inspector commented on this issue:

"15. With regard to renewable energy, the appellant has provided a Renewable Energy
Assessment. | have no reason to doubt its content or its conclusion that a 20% reduction
in CO2 emissions could be secured by the recommended use of a biomass boiler and/or
solar photovoltaic panels. Such an outcome could be secured by the use of reasonable
and necessary planning conditions and therefore the provisions of the development plan,
as expressed by Policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6 and 4A.7 of The London Plan would be
satisfied."

Thus, the Inspector concluded that the proposal would meet the sustainability objectives
required by the development and the applicants Renewable Energy Assessment, in
support of the current proposal, also concludes that a 20% reduction in CO2 emissions
could be secured by the use of a biomass boiler and/or solar photovoltaic panels and this
20% reduction in CO2 emissions is secured by condition.

717 Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not an area that has been identified as a flood risk area.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



The proposed development as a care home for the elderly within an established
residential area does not raise any issues in terms of noise or air quality.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised by the petitioners and objectors have been addressed as
appropriate in this report, taking into account the comments made by the previous appeal
Inspector.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) is concerned with securing planning obligations to mitigate against the
impacts of development upon the provision of recreational open space, facilities to support
arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community, social and education
facilities through planning obligations. This UDP Policy is supported by more specific
supplementary planning guidance.

It is likely that the re-development of this site as a care home for the elderly would place
an additional demand for services from local health care facilities. The applicant has
submitted a Unilateral Undertaking in this respect.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

The proposal does not raise any specific enforcement issues.
7.22 Other Issues

This application does not raise any other relevant planning issues.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal has been sufficiently revised to make it of an acceptable form in the light of
the previous appeal decision.

It is considered that it would therefore not be harmful to the character of the area, and that
there are no other material planning considerations that would enable the Council to
refuse planning permission for a scheme that previous appeal Inspectors have otherwise
found acceptable.

The application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

PPS3: Housing (as amended)

PPS5: Planning for the Historic Environment

London Plan 2011

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

Mayor's Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010

Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts (July 2006) & Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010)
Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007
Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land at 30 - 32 Chester Road,
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
13800/APP/2011/1140 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 45
North Page 2011

INGDON

LONDON

L




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HAREFIELD HOSPITAL HILL END ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Single storey Hospital Ward with associated plant and storage buildings and
associated works for a period of three years

LBH Ref Nos: 9011/APP/2011/1603

Drawing Nos: PLOO08 (Rev B)
PLO06 (Rev B)
PLOO07 (Rev B)
PLOO05 (Rev B)
PLO04 (Rev B)
PLO02 (Rev B)
PLO03 (Rev B)
PLO01 (Rev B)
GBA 0911.02 Tree Appraisal
Supporting Planning Statement
Design & Access Statement
Arboricultural Report

Date Plans Received:  01/07/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/07/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a temporary ward building and storage
and plant room buildings to the rear of the main hospital building and adjacent to existing
temporary buildings and rear wings.

The proposed development is considered to satisfactorily integrate with the existing
buildings without causing material harm. The proposed siting of the buildings would be
adjacent to existing buildings and would not result in any adverse impact on the wider
area.

It is considered that the proposed development would not result in any adverse impact on
the Colne Valley Park, the Conservation Area or the Listed Buildings within the site.
Furthermore, the development would not result in a disproportionate change or a material
increase in the built up appearance of the site and as such it is considered to comply with
the all the relevant policies contained in the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) and
the advice contained in PPG2: Green Belts.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The buildings hereby permitted shall be removed and the land and the existing building
restored to their former condition on or before 3 years from the date of this permission, in
accordance with a scheme of work submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The proposed buildings are not acceptable as a permanent feature of the site, by reason
of their design, size and location. The long term retention of these buildings would not
make a positive contribution to the character and appearance of Harefield Village
Conservation Area, or the Green Belt, and would therefore be contrary to Policies BE4
and OL4 of the Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The buildings hereby approved shall be used for purposes solely in connection with the
functioning of the Hospital and for no other purpose which is independent of and
unrelated to the Hospitals activities.

REASON

To ensure that no occupier independent of the Hospital becomes established on the site
and to comply with Policy PR20 of the Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall be carried out in strict accordance with the
submitted application documents, except where expressly varied by other conditions of
the planning permission.

REASON

To maintain control over the development, which is located within the Green Belt and the
Harefield Village Conservation Area to comply with Policies OL1, OL4 and BE4 of the
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

4 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority to
show the routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines
including their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

6 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works (including replacement trees) has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out
as approved. The scheme shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy/ies AM13/R16 [refer to the relevant policy/ies] of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan Policies
(2011) Policies 3.1 and 7.8.

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

5 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

6 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements
OoL3 OL3 Green Belt -
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
oL9 Areas of Environmental Opportunity - condition and use of open
land

Energy conservation and new development

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



OE12
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
PPG2 Green Belts

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to Harefield Hospital. The hospital site is within the Green Belt,
Harefield Village Conservation Area and the Colne Valley Regional Park. A number of the
buildings on the site are statutorily listed as Grade Il. The site is designated as a major
development site within the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies September
2007).

The main block at Harefield Hospital comprises two, three storey elliptical 1930's wings,
loosely in the style of Art Deco, with the central Anzac Centre. The temporary building to
which this application relates is located within a grassed area to the south of the western
wing (Wards B, C and D) and would be immediately to the west of the Anzac Centre
building. To the south of the proposed building are the buildings associated with Ward A.
The new building would link with an existing temporary ward building that already exists in
this location.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a new ward building and ancillary plant room building
and storage building. The total gross external floorspace of the development would be 624
square metres.

The temporary ward building would be 30.5m in width and 36.7m in length with a slightly
pitched roof at a maximum height of 3m. It would provide a total of 18 bed spaces, and is
required to enable the Trust to meet the increased demand for health care at the hospital
in light of the completion of the new MRA scanner and theatre.

The storage buildings would have a maximum height of 3.5m and overall dimensions of
1.9m by 5.9m.

The plant room building would have a maximum height of 3.5m and overall dimensions of
6.0 by 8.1m.

External materials would comprise grey-coloured plastisol walls with grey coloured UPVC
window frames. Roofs would be finished in felt.

The buildings would be sited on a grassed area fronting the Anzac Centre and
immediately adjacent to an existing temporary ward building. The proposed building would
be linked into the existing temporary linking corridor of the existing temporary ward
building to the main hospital block and Wards B, C and D.

The proposals would involve the removal a Lime tree and a Pine tree.

The Trust's requirement for these buildings is for a temporary period of 3 years. Post this
period it is anticipated that the Trust will have commenced work on its proposed new
capital expenditure programme for the development of permanent new ward

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



3.3

accommodation and other hospital facilities at Harefield. On cessation of this time period
these buildings and corridors will be removed and the land and elevations will be re-
instated unless subject to a subsequent permission for the redevelopment of the Harefield
Hospital site.

Relevant Planning History

9011/APP/2010/1120 Harefield Hospital Hill End Road Harefield

Erection of 1 single storey temporary hospital building and clinical waste bin store, involving
demolition of existing temporary office and clinical waste bin store.

Decision: 05-08-2010  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The hospital site has an extensive planning history. Of particular relevance to this
application is planning permission 9011/APP/2009/2546 which granted permission for a
temporary ward building of 36 bed spaces. This ward building is immediately adjacent to
that now proposed and would be linked to the proposed development.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

oL3 OL3 Green Belt -

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

oL9 Areas of Environmental Opportunity - condition and use of open land

OE12 Energy conservation and new development

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

PPG2 Green Belts

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 54



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th August 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was advertised in the 3rd August 2011 edition of the Uxbridge Gazette and a site
notice displayed on 10th August 2011. No responses have been received.

Harefield Tenants and Residents Association:

We recognise the need for more bed provision at this major heart hospital and have no objection to
the temporary permission of this modular ward building. There was some concern as to whether
the Green Belt footprint would be impacted on in the future if a permanant rebuild of the hospital
did not proceed. Could this aspect be covered under personal approval to the Trust? We note the
loss of two trees to provide space for the building and would like to see replacements provided
elsewhere on the site if possible.

Harefield Village Conservation Panel:

The Panel had no objection to the application in that it was for a temporary building only. The Panel
was pleased at the increasing work load at the Hospital that was necessitating the additional
accommodation.

Internal Consultees
Conservation Officer:

No objection on design grounds, but there are a number of trees within the site. No details of the
pad foundations have been provided, however, given the mature size of the trees the possible
impact of these on their root systems would need to be considered by the Tree Officers. It is likely
that some trees will also need to be trimmed back to accommodate the proposed buildings.

Trees and Landscape Officer:

There are ten mature trees on this site in the middle of the hospital site, which are protected by
virtue of their location in the Harefield Village Conservation Area. In terms of Saved Policy BE38,
the trees form a large-scale and valuable landscape feature and contribute to the visual amenity
and character of this part of the Conservation Area.

The application includes an arboricultural report, which describes and grades/categorises the seven
trees on/closest to the site according to the guidelines in BS 5837:2005. Two of the trees are rated
as 'A' and have very high amenity values, and three are rated as 'B'. The scheme makes provision
for the retention of the two best trees and two of the B category trees. The building will be outside
the root protection area of all but one of the retained trees, and it is proposed that raft foundations
will be designed (and used) to ensure that the other will not be affected. There is also space for the
planting of two new trees.

In that context, the loss of two trees (B grade Lime and C grade Cypress) to facilitate the proposed
development will not be harmful to the visual amenity and character of the Conservation Area.
Furthermore, it will be possible to plant two trees in replacement of the two trees that will be lost.

Subject to conditions TL1 (services ONLY), TL2, TL3 (modified to also require details of the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



foundations), TL5 (tree planting and hard surfacing associated with the building ONLY), TL6, TL7
and TL21 (modified to require that the method statement shall also refer to the foundations - see
conditions TL3).

Environmental Protection Unit:

| do not wish to object to this proposal. Should planning permission be granted, please ensure the
construction site informative is added.

Access Officer
The following observations are provided:

1. A suitable access route to the building should be provided from the car parking area. Paths
forming access routes should be a minimum of 1.5m clear wide, no steeper than 1:20 (unless
designed as a suitable ramp), non-slip, well lit and clearly defined using texture and visual
contrasts. Paths should include suitably dropped kerbs at key crossing points.

2. Level access and adequate front door width are assumed. If this is not the case, level access
should be provided and a minimum door width of 1000m for a single door or 1800mm for a double
door.

3. It is strongly recommended that consideration be given to the use of an automatic opening door
device.

4. The accessible toilets should be signed either Accessible WC or Unisex. Alternatively, the use of
the wheelchair symbol and the words "Ladies and Gentlemen" or "Unisex" would be acceptable.

5. A combination of both left and right hand transfer spaces should be provided, as more than one
unisex toilet facility is proposed.

6. Ther proposed shower rooms with WC should be designed and fitted in accordance with
specification detailed in BS8300:2009, section 12.3. Importantly, the facility should be designed to
allow people using mobille shower chairs to gain unhindered level access to the showering area;
i.e. a recessed shower tray measuring no less than 1200 x 1200mm should be installed below the
finished floor surface. In addition, a tip-up seat that folds flush against the wall should be selected.

7. The internal doors proposed along the circulation corridor should be held open using fire alarm
activated magnetic closers whilst the building is in use.

8. Alarm systems should be designed to allow deaf people to be aware of its activation. (Such
provisions could include visual fire alarm activation devices, and/or a vibrating pager system.)

Conclusion: The above observations should be fully explored and discussed in a revised Design
and Access Statement, with ammendments shown on plan as relevant.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

National policy guidance in relation to development within Green Belts is set out in PPG2:
Green Belts. Advice contained in that document states that the fundamental aim of Green
Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open. This is to be
achieved by resisting inappropriate development which by definition is harmful to the
Green Belt.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Harefield Hosital is identified in the UDP as a Major Developed site within the Green Belt.
As such, limited in-filling of the site, subject to certain criteria, is appropriate. Given that
the proposal involves much needed accommodation to be used for an activity directly
related to the existing/current use of the site the proposed development is considered
acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application is within Harefield Village Conservation Area, however, the location of the
new buildings would be largely contained by the buildings that surround it on three sides.
The new building would only be seen in the context of and against the background of the
significantly larger buildings around it.

The development would therefore have little impact on the character and appearance of
the Conservation Area. Given the number of ad hoc additions already within this area, the
proposal would also have little effect on the appearance and setting of the listed hospital
buildings.

The proposal is, therefore, considered to comply with Policies BE4 and BES8 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007).
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy OL1 defines the types of development considered acceptable within the Green Belt.
The proposal at this Hospital does not conform to those types, however, the hospital use
is well established on this site.

PPG2 states that the construction of new buildings within the Green Belt are inappropriate
unless they are for certain specified purposes. The proposal relates to the provision of
temporary ward accommodation associated with the existing use. The guidance goes on
to state that the visual amenities of the Green Belt should not be injured by proposals for
developments which could be visually detrimental by reason of their siting, materials or
design.

Policy OL4 states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the Green Belt will
only be acceptable where they do not result in a disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original buildings and the development would not injure the visual
amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, design or activities generated.

The fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land
permanently open. In terms of visibility, the development would be contained within the
built-up area of the site, being contained by buildings on three of its sides. It would not
therefore result in sprawl beyond the built up area of the hospital and would be considered
to be "limited infilling" of this Major Developed Site that is allowed by PPG2.

Furthermore, given that the buildings are only required for a temporary period of three
years, it will be possible to reinstate the land at a date in the future.

Therefore the proposal is considered to comply with policies OL1 and OL4 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007) and advice set out in PPG2 Green Belts.
7.06 Environmental Impact

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Due to the nature of their construction, the buildings are not considered acceptable as
permanent features of the site. However, as planning permission is sought for a limited
period of 3 years, the visual impact will be limited, as set out above, the development is
considered acceptable. Therefore, subject to conditions controlling their use and removal,
the proposal is considered to comply with Policy BE13 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Impact on neighbours

Due to the distance of the proposal to the nearest residential properties, it is considered
that the development would not impact on any adjoining neighbours.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

With regard to traffic impact, the Design and Access Statement submitted with the
application states the replacement buildings would not result in a material intensification of
activities at the Hospital and the layout plans show the existing parking and access
arrangements to remain unchanged by the proposal. Therefore the proposal would be in
accordance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).
Urban design, access and security

See above.
Disabled access

The Council's Access officer has considered the proposals and made a number of
suggestions to the internal layout and a condition is recommended requiring details to be
submitted, however, it is assumed that a hospital development would fully cater for the
needs of disabled people.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Trees and Landscaping Officer has been consulted, and subject to appropriate
conditions (as recommended) the application is considered acceptable in this respect and
in compliance with policy BE38 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



The application site is also located within the Colne Valley Park and Policy OL9 states that
the authority will keep the condition and use of areas of open land under review, where
appropriate seek improvements to protect these areas and consider with other land
owners positive improvements. The proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of
this policy. As the development would not result in a detrimental impact to the site and
would not increase the built development further into the open Park area it would comply
with Policy OL9 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007)

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the overriding need of the Hospital Trust to maintain the operational
development at the site whilst continuing to prepare a masterplan for its redevelopment,
outweighs any harm, which is limited in any event, to the character and appearance of the
Harefield Village Conservation Area and to the openness of the Green Belt. As such,
temporary approval is recommended, subject to conditions requiring the structure to be
removed after 3 years.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
The London Plan (2011)
PPG2: Green Belts

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Harefield
Hospital

i)
-

'

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Harefield Hospital,
Hill End Road,
Harefield

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
9011/APP/2011/1603 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 61
North Page 2011

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HAREFIELD HOSPITAL BOWLING CLUB, TAYLORS MEADOW HILL END
ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Erection of a single storey side extension with access ramp and new door to
existing clubroom, to provide new changing facilities (involving demolition of
existing changing room building and outbuildings).

LBH Ref Nos: 46815/APP/2010/1826

Drawing Nos: 10-864-03
Photographs
1.01b (Block Plan)
10-864-01
10-864-02
10-864-04
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250

Date Plans Received: = 06/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/08/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of an extension to the existing club house
building. The proposed extension would be an appropriate form of development in the
Green Belt being an extension that improves the facilities of a recreational resource and
providing a building that would be appropriate within its setting.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.
5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of the
extent of the tree/hedge removal and the location/spacing of the new trees has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and these works
shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

6 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 M5 Means of Enclosure - details

Before the development is commenced, details of boundary fencing or other means of
enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The approved means of enclosure shall be erected before the development is occupied
and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON
To safeguard privacy to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13/R16 [refer to the relevant policy/ies] of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan 2011 Policies 3.1
and 7.2.

9 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy/ies AM13/R16 [refer to the relevant policy/ies] of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan 2011

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



Policies 3.1 and 7.2.
INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
PPG2 Green Belts
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 3, 5, 7 & 9 which must be discharged prior to the
commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should you
commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions). The Council may
consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of this condition(s). For further
information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

8 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,
you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is within the Green Belt and situated to the north east of properties in
Hill End Road, Harefield. The site is accessed via a track that leads to a dwelling known
as The Lodge, the local Scout Hut, pavilion to the Taylor's Meadow open space and the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



3.2

3.3

bowling green to which this application relates.

The application site measures approximately 47m x 46m. The Club House is situated to
the south eastern corner of the site adjoining the south western boundary of the bowling
green. It has a shallow pitched roof and is rectangular in form. Immediately to the north
east of this building are the existing changing rooms.

Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of an extension to the existing club house,
involving demolition of the changing rooms, the re-siting of the existing stores, erection of
new fencing and replacement tree planting.

The proposed extension would be the same depth as the existing building (10.25m) and
would be 10.05m wide. It would be finished with a shallow pitched roof, some 3.5m high,
effectively matching the height and doubling the footprint of the existing main club room.

The proposed extension is to supplement the existing Bowling Club and provide toilet
facilities with a disabled persons toilet and ramped access into the building, with
associated bar and kitchen. The proposed fence wil be timber and would match existing.

The proposal is identical, in scale and bulk, to that previously approved in 2007.

Relevant Planning History

46815/APP/2006/2668  Harefield Hospital Bowling Club, Taylors Meadow Hill End Road, Har

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO REAR OF EXISTING BOWLING CLUB
BUILDING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING TIMBER CHANGING ROOM
BUILDING).

Decision: 24-04-2007  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
As above.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

PPG2 Green Belts

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

15 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents Association have been consulted. No
comments have been received.

Harefield Village Conservation Panel: No objections.

Internal Consultees
Trees & Landscape:

The hornbeam hedge with four small hornbeam trees close to the fence on this part of the bowling
green/site will be removed. The rest of the hedge around the bowling green should be retained.

The block/layout plan should be revised to show the outline of the extension, the relocated fence,
the trees/hedge noted for removal, the section of retained hedge, and a new hornbeam hedge to
link with the retained section (inside the new fence around the extended building).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

PPG2: Green Belts states that the construction of new buildings, which includes
extensions, within the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for a number of specified
purposes, which includes essential facilities for outside sport and recreation.

The proposal is consistent with the aims of PPG2 in that the proposal is appropriate as an
essential facility for outside sport and recreation and thus the principle of an extension is
acceptable.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Paragraph 3.5 of PPG 2 states that essential facilities should be generally required for
uses of land which preserves the openness of the Green Belt and do not conflict with the
purposes within the Green Belt.

Paragraph 3.6 then goes on to say that provided that it does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building, the extension or alteration of
existing buildings is not inappropriate within the Green Belt.

This PPG2 advice is reflected in Policy OL1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) which states that the local planning
authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings other than for purposes

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.07

7.08

710

712

714

essential for and associated with the uses specified, which includes open-air recreational
facilities. Policy OL4 will only permit the replacement or extension of buildings within the
Green Belt if:

i. The development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk or
character of the original building;

ii. The development would not significantly increase the built-up appearance of the site;

iii. Having regard to the character of the surrounding area, the development would not
injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic
or activities generated.

The extension itself, which almost doubles the existing Club Room, does nonetheless fall
within the same siting of the existing timber frame changing room, which is to be
demolished. It is sited in the same position to that previously approved in 2007. Therefore,
the overall net increase in built form of the site would not be so significant.

It is considered that the visual impact of the building would not be harmful to the character
and openness of the Green Belt as the view from the Green belt area across Taylor's
Meadow to the proposed development would be softened by the existing landscaping. The
applicant states that they are to be replanting trees (conifers to be removed, two in
number in order to make room for the extension) and this is to be enforced by way of the
imposition of a condition. Nonetheless, this proposal would improve the existing facilities
of a local recreational resource and would provide ramped access into the building with
disabled toilets to the far side of the proposed new locker rooms. Therefore the proposal
is in accordance with policies OL1 and OL4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and also with PPG2: Green Belts.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE15 states that proposals for extensions to existing buildings will be permitted
where they harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of
the original building.

The proposed extension is of no particular architectural merit, however it is considered to
be sympathetic to the existing building. One of its attributes is that it would unobtrusive in
its setting. Therefore the proposal is considered to accord with Policy BE15 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are over 60m to the south west in Hill End Road. This
distance is sufficient to ensure that the proposal would not harm the residential amenities
of nearby properties through overdominance, visual intrusion, overshadowing and noise
and disturbance, The proposal would accord with policies BE20, BE21, BE24 and OE1 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal will not generate the need for additional off-street car parking, in accordance
with policies AM7 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Disabled access

The proposal involves the construction of a disabled ramp along the northern erection of
the proposed extension. A condition is recommended to ensure that the proposed ramp
complies with the standards set out in the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Accessible Hillingdon.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



The proposal involves the loss of Cherry tree which is proposed to be replaced within the
site, and the hornbeam hedge with four small hornbeam trees close to the fence.

The Trees/Landscape Officer has recommended that full details of the extent of the
tree/lhedge removal and the location/spacing of the new trees should be provided in the
form of a plan. This can be secured by way of a suitable planning condition.

7.22 Other Issues

Policy R4 is concerned with the protection of public open space and states that
permission will not normally be granted for proposals which include the loss of land used
for recreational open space, particularly if there is or would be a local deficiency in
accessible open space.

It is considered that the proposal would not be contrary to Policy R4, as there is no loss of
recreational open space.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposed extension would be an appropriate form of development
in the Green Belt being an extension that improves the facilities of a recreational resource
and providing a building that would be appropriate within its setting . The proposal will also
not be contrary to the policies and in particular to the Green Belt policies as referred to in
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) It is
recommended that planning permission be approved.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



11. Reference Documents

PPG2: Green Belts
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Taylors Meadow (playing fields)

. Pavilion

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Harefield Hospital Bowling Club, OF gu':!\'nlaliﬂg?DON

For identification purposes only. Hi" End Road, Environment’ E&ucation

This copy has been made by or with Harefield & Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 46815/APP/2010/1826 1:1 ,250
exception to copyright. - - . ; ;t

_ Planning Committee Date 9 \E’t-
© Crown copyright and database s

100019283

201 1 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address WILLIAM OLD CENTRE DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOQOD

Development: Change of use of ground floor from Use Class B1(a) (Offices) to D1 (Non-
Residential Institutions) for use as a health clinic involving alterations to rear
elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 67902/APP/2011/1594

Drawing Nos: ALPL0O0O1 Rev. A
ALGA0003 Rev. A
ALGAO0001 Rev. A
ALGAO0002 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  29/06/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/07/2011
1. SUMMARY

The application is for the change of use of a recently constructed building that has a
permitted use for office purposes (B1a), to a D1 clinic use. The proposal also involves
the installation of an additional window in the rear elevation of the building, the provision
of two additional disabled parking spaces and the provision of a waste disposal area.

The proposed change of use of the ground floor is considered acceptable and the use
would not generate any significant amount of activity and vehicle movements compared
with that of the permitted office use. There would be no impact on the openness of the
Green Belt and no adverse impact on the amenities of the neighbouring properties and
uses.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)
The parking provision shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed, designated
and allocated for the sole use of all users associated with the building (including patients

and visitors), prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

3 HLC3 Hours of Use

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



The use hereby approved shall only operate between the hours of 08.00 hours and 20.00
hours Mondays to Fridays, between 08.00 hours and 14.00 hours on Saturdays and at no
time on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 E3 Use Within Same Use Class

That part of the building hereby permitted to be used as a health clinic shall only be used
for such purposes and with no more than 7 treatment rooms and for no other purpose
(including any other purpose in Class D1 of the Schedule to the Town and Country
Planning (Use Classes Order 1987).

REASON

To ensure that the nature of the use is appropriate to the site and to ensure that the
parking provision is appropriate in accordance with Policies BE19, AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan Policies (July 2011).

6 RPD12 Restrictions - Enlargement of Industrial/Warehouse Buildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), the building shall not be extended without the prior written consent
of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
in relation to the Green Belt and the amenities of the adjoining occupiers, and in
accordance with Policy OM1, BE13 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections
other than between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Mondays to Fridays, 08:00 to 13:00
Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank and Public Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



of the London Plan (February 2008).
INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

R15 Use of residential accommodation for medical/health care facilities

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

AM1 Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking
distance based catchment area - public transport accessibility and
capacity considerations

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site relates to a newly constructed building located on the north-western
side of Ducks Hill Road, opposite Rising Hill Close. The site is known as the William Old
Centre and comprises a two storey brick built building, recently constructed for B1(a)
purposes. It reads in conjunction with a more historical building located to the east, in use
as a solicitors office.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



The building is substantially complete, although at the time of writing this report
construction works are still on-going and the landscaping works around the building have
not been implemented.

The new building backs onto a cricket ground, and a car parking area associated with the
proposed building lies to the southwest. This car park is linked to a significantly larger car
park associated with a substantial health and fitness centre/golf course that lies to the
south of the site and which utilises the same access off Ducks Hill Road as the application
site. The site is within Green Belt land.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the change of use of a building that has recently been constructed.
The building was originally proposed to be used for purposes associated with B1(a) uses
(although the applicant indicates that it was to be used for A2 financial and professional
services), as granted under reference 272/EK/99/0802. The building is substantially
complete with the exception of internal fitting out and external landscaping works.

The current proposal seeks to change the use of the ground floor of the building into a D1
non-residential institution to be used as a clinic. 6 treatment rooms are indicated, together
with 2 waiting areas and a consultation room. The application does not indicate the nature
of the clinic although the agent has verbally confirmed that the proposed use would be as
a dermatology clinic. The upper floor would remain as office accommodation.

The only external change proposed is the installation of an additional window in the upper
rear elevation of the building. 2 disabled parking spaces are also proposed, together with
a waste store.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

272/APP/2004/2800 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood
ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE/REAR EXTENSION TO OFFICE BUILDING

Decision: 03-05-2005 Approved

272/APP/2004/3233 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

DETAILS OF MATERIALS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 8 OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF:272EK/99/0802, DATED 29/05/2002 (DEMOLITION OF EXISTING 411M?
OFFICE BUILDING AND ERECTION OF DETACHED TWO STOREY OFFICE BUILDING OF
418M2)

Decision: 09-12-2004  Approved

272/EG/98/0941 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Demolition of existing 411m2 office building and erection of a two storey office building of
450m2

Decision: 04-09-1998 Refused

272/EK/99/0802 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING 411 SQ.M OFFICE BUILDING AND ERECTION OF DETACHED

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



TWO STOREY OFFICE BUILDING OF 418 SQ.M

Decision: 29-05-2001  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

272/EK/99/0802 granted planning permission for the demolition of an existing 411m2
office building and the erection of a detached two storey office building of 418m2. The site
at that time was known as Park Farm House. It is the development under that application
that has been substantially completed on site. That permission is also subject to a number
of conditions, notably in relation to the permitted hours of use and landscaping.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL2 Green Belt -landscaping improvements

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

R15 Use of residential accommodation for medical/health care facilities

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM1 Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking distance based
catchment area - public transport accessibility and capacity considerations

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people

with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 80



AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

11 adjoining and neighbouring occupiers have been notified of the application, no representation
have been received.

The Northwood Residents Association have also been notified of the application, although no
comments have been received.

Internal Consultees
ACCESS OFFICER:

Drawings for the above application have been examined and the following comments are provided
either as advisory statements, or with reference to specific areas requiring changes in terms of
creating or improving on access and facilities for disabled people.

The information provided does not show sufficient detail to allow detailed comments to be made.

Plans submitted would suggest that this building and its facilities would be inaccessible to disabled
people using wheelchairs. Whilst it is appreciated that this is an existing building, the Equality Act
2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from direct discrimination on
the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those with a disability. As part of the Act,
service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their building,
particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease.

The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that
impede disabled people.

The following observations are provided:

1. Accessible car-parking bays should be sited within 40m of the entrance. They should be a
minimum of 4.8m x 2.4m and marked and signed in accordance with BS 8300.

2. A suitable access route to the building should be provided from the car parking area. Paths
forming access routes should be a minimum of 1.2m clear wide, no steeper than 1:20 (unless
designed as a suitable ramp), non-slip, well lit and clearly defined using texture and visual
contrasts. Paths should include suitably dropped kerbs at key crossing points.

3. Level access and adequate front door width are assumed. If this is not the case, level access
should be provided and a minimum door width of 1000mm for a single door or 1800mm for a
double door.

4. Accessible toilets should be designed in accordance with the guidance given in Approved

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Document M to the Buildings Regulations 2004.

5. The accessible toilet should be signed either Accessible WC or Unisex. Alternatively, the use of
the wheelchair symbol and the words Ladies and Gentlemen or Unisex would be acceptable.

6. Layout of treatment rooms should be conducive to the access needs of wheelchair users.

7. The waiting area should be laid out to provide a convenient space for wheelchairs to sit
alongside a non-disabled companion.

8. Consideration should be given to ensure that arrangements exist to provide adequate means of
escape for all, including wheelchair users. Fire exits should incorporate a suitably level threshold
and should open onto a suitably level area.

9. Advice from a suitably qualified Fire Safety Officer concerning emergency egress for disabled
people should be sought at an early stage.

Recommended Informatives

10. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

11. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

12. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to ensure
they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

Conclusion:
Further details to clarify the above observations/recommendations should be requested and a pre-
requisite to any planning approval.

(OFFICER COMMENT: The maijority of the external arrangements as indicated above can be
secured via an appropriate condition on any planning permission.)

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal does not result in the creation of any additional development within the
Green Belt, moreover it is a change of use of an existing building previously granted.

The proposed nature of the use is consistent with that previously approved and would not
have any further impact on the Green Belt than the approved use. Similarly the Council
does not have any policies to protect office uses in this type of location.

Therefore, subject to other material planning considerations the principle of a change of
use is considered acceptable in this location.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application given that it is a change of use of an exisitng building.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



The proposal does not result in any fundamental changes to the building, and as such
there would be no impact on the openness of the Green Belt.

The new window opening, disabled parking spaces and bin store would have no
appreciable impact on the Green Belt.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The proposed change of use would not have any significant environmental impact over
and above that already considered acceptable in the granting of the original building.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposal does not result in any fundamental changes to the building, and as such
there would be no impact on the character and appearance of the area.

The proposal does include an additional window to the rear first floor, overlooking the
cricket green. This is considered acceptable and would cause no harm to the character
and form of the building, or its appearance when viewed from the surrounding area (the
cricket green).

similarly the refuse store and disabled parking arrangements would have no appreciable
impact.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed use would sit comfortably with the commercial and recreational premises
nearby, including solicitors office, health and fitness/golf club and the cricket green.

There would be no adverse impact on the amenities of the adjoining occupiers through
loss of light privacy or outlook, nor would there be any overlooking concerns.

The potential change in activity on the site is unlikely to cause any significant disturbance,
although it is recommended that appropriate conditions be imposed to restrict the hours of
use of the premises (as per the previous permission) and the nature of the D1 use to that
specified.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this development.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is adjacent to a large car park, and the proposal envisages a slight change to the
layout of the car park spaces allocated to the development site to provide an additional
two disabled parking spaces. This is considered acceptable.

12 parking spaces plus 2 disabled parking spaces are proposed for the development (an
addition of 2 disabled spaces compared with the approved office building). This is
considered appropriate for the 7 consulting rooms and staff associated with both the
ground and the unchanged first floor uses. There would also appear to be some flexibility
in terms of the possible use of the adjoining car park if required.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The slight changes to the rear of the building and the car parking layout are negligible and
would have no adverse impact on the design and form of the overall building and its
surroundings.

The access arrangements to the building are considered satisfactory, as granted under
the previous permission.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposal does not give rise to any safety or security concerns.
Disabled access

The change of use of the building would not result in any additional requirements for
disabled access provision, although an appropriate condition is recommended to address
the concerns of the Access Officer.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There would be no impact on trees, and the detailed landscaping around the building will
be implemented as per the conditions relating to the original planning permission.

The refuse area and additional two disabled parking spaces now proposed would not
unduly affect the extent or form of the landscaping around the building.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this development.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this development.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this development.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed change of use would not result in concerns in relation to noise or air quality.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this development.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this development.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this development.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed change of use of the ground floor is considered acceptable and the use
would not generate any significant amount of activity and vehicle movements compared
with that of the permitted office use. There would be no impact on the openness of the
Green Belt and no adverse impact on the amenities of the neighbouring properties and
uses.

Subject to appropriate conditions to control the extent and the nature of the use, the
proposal is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan 2011.
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Planning Policy Guidance Note 2 - Green Belts.

Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Cricket Ground

RISING HILL

\

Notes

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary William OId Centre, OF ﬂ,';—nh'i'l‘ngON
For identification purposes only. Ducks Hill Road, Environment, E&ucation
This copy has been made by or with Northwood & Community Services

the authority of the Head of Committee

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). ]
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67902/APP/2011/1594 1:1,250 :
exception to copyright. - - % ‘

_ Planning Committee Date oy
© Crown copyright and database '

rghts 2011 Oranance Survey North Page 86 Ser;tgmber ~ILLINGDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND REAR OF NORTHWOOD BOYS CLUB 54 HALLOWELL ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of railway only communications compound comprising of a 20

metre high monopole, with a 1 metre high lightning finale, 0.75 metre high
ground frame (total height 21.75 metres), radio equipment cabin and
equipment on railway land south of Northwood Station Carpark and rear of
the Northwood Boys Club (E.509381 N.191136)

LBH Ref Nos: 67999/APP/2011/2021

Drawing Nos: Supporting Statement
Tree Survey
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
NTPO/0107/GA/A/003
Design and Access Statement (Ref: 0107(5))
NTPO/0107/GA/A/004 Rev. B
NTPO/0107/GA/A/002 Rev. B
Site Services Plan
Excange of e-mails between Network Rail and TfL of 21 September 2011
E-mail from applicant of 21 September 2011

Date Plans Received:  16/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 16/08/2011

Date Application Valid: 16/08/2011 21/09/2011

1. SUMMARY

The application is for erection of 20 metre high monopole mast, topped by a 1 metre
lightning finale and a 0.75 metre high base (total height 21.75 metres), serving as a
communication mast exclusively for use by the main line railway operators, with an
associated ground frame radio equipment equipment situated on the railway land south
of Northwood Underground Station car park.

In view of the requirement for Network Rail to erect a mast on the Northwood station site
for 2 way communication purposes and the practical restrictions of locating a mast
elsewhere on the station site it is considered this location minimises the visual impact on
adjoining occupiers and the wider area including the Old Northwood Area of Special
Character and therefore is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -
- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

Written specification of planting giving species, plant sizes, and proposed
numbers/densities where appropriate,
- Implementation programme.
The scheme shall also include details of the following: -
- Proposed finishing levels or contours,
- Means of enclosure,
- Minor artefacts and structures
. Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON
To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 OoM8 Personal Permission

The mast and associated equipment hereby permitted shall be used only by Network Rail
for railway communications purposes and at such time that it is no longer required for this
purpose all materials and equipment in connection with it shall be removed.

REASON
To ensure that the mast is removed when no longer required and that it is used only for
its specified purpose.

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 153 Compulsory Informative (2)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
PPGS8 Telecommunications
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
5 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located within the Northwood Underground Station site (under
Transport for London ownership) just south of a former coal yard, presently used as a rail
industry staff car park. The proposed base of the mast would be located 7.2 metres away
from the boundary fence to the rear of the Northwood Youth Club and 9.3 metre from the
rear wall of the Northwood Youth Club. The mast would be located 48 metres from the
nearest section of back wall of the residential dwelling at No. 56 Hallowell Road and 54
metres from the rear wall of the residential dwelling houses at No. 54 Hallowell Road.

The immediate site is open in aspect as viewed from the rear gardens of the residential
properties located to the west side of the main railway tracks and the site is largely open
in aspect from the back gardens of the closest residential properties to the site on the
west side of Hallowell Road bar for the screening provided by the sizeable trees located
close to the rear boundary fences to the rear gardens and the screening provided from the
Northwood Youth Club building. A notable feature in the topography of the site where the
mast would be erected is that it is set on significantly higher ground than the ground level
of the adjoining rear gardens on Hallowell Road.

This open aspect feature contrasts with many railway lines that might be 'cut' to some
degree into the topography and thereby offer a degree of natural screening of the track
and its trackside operations from their wider urban surroundings. The mast would be
located approximately 2 metres outside the eastern edge of the Old Northwood Area of
Special Local Character, a boundary that follows the boundary of the gardens on the
western side of Hallowell Road.

The applicant has provided a section drawing showing a 2 metre fall in the land from the
location of the proposed mast compared to the site boundary fence behind the Northwood

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



Youth Club.

The mast would be located approximately 7 metres outside the eastern edge of the Old
Northwood Area of Special Local Character.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed mast structure would be 17m high and would be 1.2m wide at its base and
narrowing as a cone to 0.55m at the top. Capping the main mast would be a lighter, but
not solid, structure 3m in height and on top of that a thin 1m high lightning finale. The
mast will be built on a base that secures it to the ground which is 0.75m in height, 6.4m
long and 5.4m wide. The proposed equiment cabinet that would be located alongside the
mast (would be comparable to an existing cabinet located just to the south of the site) and
would be 3.75m long, 2.5m wide and 3.3m high.

The 21.75 metre mast and related equipment cabinet is required by Network Rail to serve
the introduction of a new nation wide capacity for 2 way communication with the drivers on
the trains, titled the Railway Communication System (RCS). In southern England the RCS
are mandated to be operational by December 2011 and across the whole of UK by 2014.

These masts are usually erected under permitted development rights for railway
undertakers statutory operators (under Part 17) of the General Permitted Development
Order. This has occurred elsewhere in the Borough, but is not possible in this instance as
the site in question is under ownership of Transport for London not Network Rail
accordingly permitted development rights do not apply.

The applicant states 5 masts are required between Harrow on the Hill South Junction and
Mantles Wood. To the south, a mast is set to be installed at Pinner Station and to the
north, Croxley Green. The masts need to be located rail side to provide the necessary
coverage to the drivers and to provide security of access for any emergency maintenance
required. Smaller masts were considered, 5 metre in height but this would require 22 sites
as opposed to the 5 proposed for the section of rail line in question and the applicant
considered it was not feasible due to insufficient space trackside at a variety of locations
on this section of track.

To minimise the visual impact the applicant has stated a willingness to finish the mast and
cabinet in green, BS4800 12D45 Dark Laurel is suggested.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

A previous planning application (67679/APP/2011/651) for a virtually identical mast and
equipment cabinet was refused on 23 June 2011. The previously refused mast was also
located within the Northwood Station site and that mast was proposed to be located
approximately 85 metres to the south west of the current site, to the rear of No. 74
Hallowell Road. The mast and associated equipment was refused by reason of its siting,
size, scale and bulk that would result in a detrimental visual impact on neighbouring
residential properties and the area in general including the adjoining Old Northwood Area
of Special Local Character contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE19 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4. Planning Policies and Standards
PPG8: Telecommunications

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

PPG8 Telecommunications

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 13th September 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to the owner/occupiers of 190 properties in the locality including all
the residents consulted within the previous scheme (67679/APP/2011/651), 3 local schools and
educational colleges and the local constituency Member of Parliament. London Transport,
Northwood Residents Association and the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character amenity
society group were also consulted.

A site notice was displayed to the front of 54 Hallowell Road.

7 written responses were received from the owner/occupiers of 5 neighbouring properties. 4 of the
individuals writing object to the scheme, the 5th respondent commented but did not wish to object.

The grounds of objection and other comments received in writing can be summarised as follows:

(i) The height of the mast is excessive especially given the level of the embankment where the
mast would be located compared to the level of the land in the adjoining rear gardens.

(ii) The height of the mast is not consistent with height of the roof of the Northwood Youth Club and
Section 6.16 and 6.19 of the Supporting Statement.

(iii) The previous reasons of refusal are valid to this application; especially given the change of
levels of the site compared to the adjoining gardens with this application in contrast to the previous
application.

(iv) The impact of an alternative site cited by the applicant to the rear of St Matthews Court on the
residents of this flatted development would be limited.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



(v) An alternative site (not cited by the applicant) next to an existing site building within the station
car park would not impact upon the residents of St Matthews Court.

(vi) An alternative site on opposite side of railway track adjacent to the state and near Waitrose is a
better location.

(vii) A location near the de-icing tanks would be better, since this location would be further away
from the rear gardens on Hallowell Road.

(viii) Why have no other sites north of the railway station and Green Lane not been considered?

(ix) Should the scheme be approved, a regular pruning and maintenance programme should be
included given the existing neglect of the vegetation on railway land resulting in overshadowing to
neighbouring gardens.

(x) Rail commuter safety should be paramount.

(xi) Health concerns raised over safety from radio waves emitted to both local residents and to the
young users of the youth centre.

(xii) The mast is located in the one gap in the thickening screening of the trees behind the
Northwood Youth Club so it will be visible from the house at No. 48 Hallowell Road.

(xiii) Raise no formal objection as consider the force of any argument will not counter the strength
of argument for this necessary type of development.

(xiv) The new site offers more substantial screening than the previous site, however it will only
screen lower two thirds of the mast as viewed from No. 52 Hallowell Road.

(xv) The Northwood Youth Club although a 2 storey building, the lower storey sits below the level of
the mast so the screening effect this level of the building provides is considerably lessened.

(xvi) Wish any issues of noise from air conditioning units with the scheme to be address in the
officers report.

(xvii) A 15 metre high mast would be less visually intrusive than 21 metre, why so high?

(xviii) Find it hard to believe there is no other location in the station car park that can be found for
this mast.

(xix) For 6 months of the year there will not be any leaves on the trees to provide screening of the
mast.

(xx) What happens if the trees ever get diseased or for other reasons have to be cut down?

(xxi) Why have the applicant not looked at other sites other than the 3 sites they previously looked
at, as the North planning committee previously requested the applicant to do?

London Transport: No objection.

Internal Consultees
LANDSCAPE TEAM:

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions TL5 and
TL6.

Landscape Context: The site is to the east of the railway land, south of Northwood Station car park
and to the rear of the Northwood Boys Club on Hallowell Road. There are no landscape features on
the railway land to pose a constraint on the development. There are, however, a number of offsite
trees immediately off-site to the rear of the Hallowell Road properties, an Area of Special Local
Character. There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a
designated Conservation Area. A tree survey has been submitted in support of the application.

Landscape Considerations: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical
and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

The tree survey assessed the quality and value of 10 No. nearby (off-site) trees, a group which
includes Ash, Field Maple, Hawthorn and Common and Large-leaved Limes. Several of these trees
are large-growing species with current heights of between 15-20 metres. The quality and value of

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



the assessed trees includes an A graded specimen (good), 4 No. B grades (moderate) and 5 No. C
(poor).

The only impact of the development on these trees is the proposed of one overhanging stem from
a 16 metre high Ash. Therefore most of the beneficial screening provided by existing trees (at a
higher level) will be retained. Drawing Nos. NTPO/0107/GA/A/002 and 003 indicate the siting and
design of a bulky control cabinet associated with the mast. This cabinet sits approximately 3 metres
in height above the ground level of the railway corridor, which in turn is approximately 2 metres
above that of the adjacent ground level of the rear gardens. It is also offset from the rear of the
Boys Club and likely to be visible from the rear of 56 Hallowell Road (above the rear garden
boundary. Evergreen screening of this cabinet should be planted, established and maintained to
screen views of the cabinet from Hallowell Road. A landscape management/maintenance plan
should be submitted to ensure that the landscape is established and maintained in accordance with
good practice.

CONSERVATION TEAM:

Background: The site is located within the Old Northwood area of special local character. This is an
area of very traditional, good quality housing from the late Victorian period onwards.

Comments: There have been previous discussions re the above site. The mast has been relocated
to the rear of a single storey building, at the edge of the ASLC. Given its distance from Hallowell
Road, it would not be considered visually intrusive to the area and would be acceptable in this
instance.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There is considered no objection in principle to the erection of a telecommunications mast
located trackside in the Northwood area and within the environs of the Northwood
Underground station, to be utilised exclusively for the purposes of meeting a UK wide
program of achieving 2 way radio communication across the rail network between the rail
drivers and the base rail operators.

Whilst a series of lower and less visually intrusive monopoles would be a preferential
option from a visual amenity perspective, it is recognised that given the operational needs
of the applicant and the constraints of space found along this particular section of track,
that this option is not in this instance technically feasible. The applicants supporting
statement refers to a 460 metre length Search Area that has been explored resulting in 3
potential sites being identified as possible practical locations from the applicant's
operational perspective. The applicant has provided a site plan for the whole of the
station showing the majority of the station yard and car park area was not an option for
location as the site owners Transport for London excluded these areas.

1 of these 3 identified sites is located behind the rear of 74 Hallowell Road and was the
subject of a previous planning application (67679/ASPP/20011/651) that was refused in
June 2011.

The 2nd of the identified sites is between the side boundaries of St Matthews Hall and No.
36 Hallowell Road, which subsequently emerged was not practical as it blocked a railside
access road.

The 3rd identified site is the subject of this application.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This isuue is covered in Section 7.07
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application as the is site not in or within close proximity to
designated Green Belt.
Environmental Impact

It is not considered, given the nature and size of the development and its location on
existing rail side hardstanding that the scheme will not have additional environmental
impacts, other than those issues dealt with in other sections of the report.

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The site is located some 8m from the nearest adjoining gardens. Given the partial
screening from the youth club building and the substantive trees located in close proximity
to the site and the distance from the site from the site boundary it is not considered the
mast will have a significant detrimental impact upon the visual amenity of the adjoining
Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character or nearby residential properties such as
to justify a reason for refusal.

Impact on neighbours

The mast and the associated equipment cabinet will be located approximately 48 metres
from the rear wall of the nearest residential property at 56 Hallowell Road (in contrast to
36 metres to the nearest property at 74 Hallowell Road with the previous refused scheme)
and approximately 7.5 metres from the nearest rear garden boundary fence at No. 54
(compared to 2.35 metres to the nearest garden boundary fence with the previously
refused scheme).

The lower section of the mast will also be screened from the nearest residential properties
by the rear wall of the youth club. Notwithstanding that the mast would be located on
higher ground than the neighbouring gardens (in contrast to the previously refused
scheme) the combination of the presence of the Youth Club building and the mature and
substantive trees located to the back of the nearest gardens will provide a fair degree of
screening towards the base of the mast and the associated equipment cabinet. The mast
is not proposed to be set square behind the cabinet, as would have been preferential from
a screening perspective, due to the presence of a buried culvert, thus the 3.4 metre high
equipment cabinet is more visible from the rear gardens at No. 56 and No. 58 Hallowell
Road than might otherwise have been the case. The Councils Landscape Officer has
suggested that, should the application be approved, the scheme be conditioned to include
the insertion of some evergreen planting (e.g. laurel) set between the equipment cabinet
and the adjoining boundary fence to the rear gardens to thicken the visual screening
provided to neighbours.

In summary given the partial screening provided by the Northwood Youth Club, given the
proposed mast would be of a greater distance to both the rear garden boundary fences

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



7.09

7.10

7.1

7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

and to the rear walls of the nearest residential properties (compared to the previously
refused scheme) and with the inclusion of additional planting to assist with screening of
the equipment cabinet from the residential properties on Hallowell Road it is considered
the mast would not present a degree of over dominance to constitute an un-neighbourly
form of development such as to refuse the scheme.

Given the length of the gardens, the linear nature of the mast itself and the degree of
shadowing that may arise from existing vegetation it is not considered the mast and
cabinet would result in an unacceptable degree of overshadowing across the full length of
the nearest gardens at 54 and 56 Hallowell Road and adjacent properties to provide a
reason for refusal in respect of loss of daylight/sunlight/overshadowing. The scheme is
therefore considered to be in compliance with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan saved Policies (September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

The issues relating to the urban design/visual impact of the proposal are covered in
section 7.07.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application currently is an area of rail side hardstanding. There are no TPO's on the
site and Council's Landscape Officer has reviewed the arboricultural report submitted by
the applicant and is satisfied the mast can be erected without threatening the trees or the
root zone of any of the trees and the planting in the immediate vicinity that presently
contribute to the visual amenity of the area and would provide valuable screening of the
mast outside the winter months.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

No air conditioning units or other plant is proposed within the scheme that give rise to
potential noise or air quality issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

The individual issues raised by objectors are dealt with in the body of this report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, it is considered the revised scheme has sought to address the previous
reasons of refusal for the mast and associated equipment cabinet. The scheme would not
have such a degree of visual impact to adjoining occupiers to constitute un-neighbourly
development or to impact visually upon the wider area to provide a reason of refusal.
Accordingly the scheme is considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE19 and BE20 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Guidance 8: Telecommunications
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



“S

Car Park \

Awm—
AR \\
AERTY
W
WL \
\ \ W \
AR \
\ \ \ \
\ A \
v \\ v
\ A \
\ \ A \
\ \ \ -
\ \ W 2-7
\ \ A L= N
| =" St Matthew's
\ P
- \
v

\
| Court
s e

\ v

N

Mossleit AN
N
N
\

[

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land rear of Northwood Boys Club,
54 Hallowell Road,
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67999/APP/2011/2021 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date e ’!t-
North Pagess | SePIMEEr |4/ | INGDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO HALFORDS AND OPPOSITE 777 FIELD END ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Installation of 6m x 3m advertisement hoarding on 1m high base.

LBH Ref Nos: 67973/ADV/2011/59

Drawing Nos: 2011D87P/01
2011D87P/02
2011D87P/03

Date Plans Received:  03/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/08/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to a 14m deep grass verge, situated on the western side of Field
End Road close to its junction with Eastcote Lane and Victoria Road.

The grass verge is set behind the pavement, and is set in front of the eastern elevation of
the Halfords superstore, which itself is one of a number of out-of-town retail units
accessed off Victoria Road. The land slightly to the south of the verge is enclosed by
palisade fencing, and forms the service yard for the superstore.

There is a bus stop with stand to the front of the grass verge, and immediately to the north
is the egress point for vehicles leaving the adjoining retail park.

On the opposite side of the road is a small parade of retail premises with residential
accommodation above. Commercial premises are generally prevalent in this part of the
road, although there is more of a residential character further to the south.

The application site lies within the developed area as identified in the saved UDP,
September 2007.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for the installation of a non-illuminated, 6m x 3m advertisement
hoarding (a 48 sheet advertisement panel) on a 1m high plinth, making the overall height
of the structure 4m.

The hoarding would be located centrally within the grass verge, approximately 7m away
from the back edge of the pavement and 8m away from the vehicle egress point to the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



north. It would be parallel to the side elevation of the Halfords superstore.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There is no planning history of relevance to this application.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 25th August 2011

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The application was advertised by means of a site notice displayed on 10/08/2011. 25
adjoining and nearby properties were also notified of the application, no representation
have been received.

The South Ruislip Residents Association have been consulted although no comment has
been received.

The Ministry of Defence and the National Air Traffic Services (NATS) have been consulted
on the application and both have confirmed that there are no objections.

The London Borough of Harrow have been consulted on the application as nearby local
authority and they have confirmed that they have no objections.

Highway Engineer: No objections.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

BE30 Advertisement hoardings enclosing sites under construction

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The application is for consent to display an advertisement and in such cases the Council
can only give due regard to the impact of the advertisement on "amenity" and "public
safety".

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



In considering these issues the Council can refer to its planning policies as contained
within the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007). The
most pertinent of these policies is Policy BE30 that suggests that such hoardings can be
acceptable where they do not detract from the residential and visual amenities of the
surrounding area, where they do not introduce an inappropriate commercial presence and
where they are in accordance with standard advertisement conditions as set out in
Planning legislation.

AMENITY

The proposed siting of the panel would be seen against the backdrop of the adjoining
superstore, which is of no great archtectural merit. The building comprises a brick and
grey clad elevation and there are no windows within it. The hoarding would sit comfortably
against this backdrop and would not look unduly out of place in this commercial area.

The amenities of the residential properties opposite the site would not be adversely
affected by the hoarding given that they are on the opposite side of the road and some
distance removed from the site. There would be no loss of outlook, privacy or visual
intrusion. The proposal would not therefore be significantly harmful to local amenity.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The proposal would not be harmful to public safety. The structure would be set in from the
edge of the road so as not to result in loss of visibility for vehicles and there would be no
impact in terms of pedestrian safety.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 ADV1 Standard Advertisement Conditions

i) No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or
any other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

i) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or
aerodrome (civil or military);

(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or
for measuring the speed of any vehicle.

iii) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements,
shall be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

vi) The consent hereby granted shall expire at the end of a period of five years from the
date of this consent.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007.

2 ADV2 Non-illumination (Signs)
The advertisement(s) hereby permitted shall not be illuminated.

REASON

In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and/or highway safety in accordance
with Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location
BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises
BE30 Advertisement hoardings enclosing sites under construction
Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



-1
.

Superstore

v LR Y

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land adjacent to Halfords and
opposite 777 Field End Road,

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67973/ADV/2011/59 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September

North Page 103

2011

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

AR
THILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND OPPOSITE JUNCTION OF QUEENS WALK VICTORIA ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Installation of 6m x 3m advertisement hoarding on 1m high base.

LBH Ref Nos: 67976/ADV/2011/61

Drawing Nos: 2011D88P/01
2011D88P/02
2011D88P/03

Date Plans Received:  03/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/08/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to an 8-9m grass verge situated on the southern side of Victoria
Road opposite its junction with Queens Walk. The verge is bounded to the south by 1m
high metal railings and soft planting/hedging that forms the boundary of Victoria Retail
Park. The retail park comprises a number of out-of-town superstores that run along the
southern side of Victoria Road.

The main vehicular entrance to the retail park is to the west of the site, accesed via a
roundabout junction with Victoria Road.

The opposite side of the road has more of a residential character with two and three
storey blocks of flats. Queensmead Comprehensive School also lies opposite the site on
the western side of Queens Walk.

The application site lies within the developed area as identified in the saved UDP,
September 2007.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for the installation of a non-illuminated, 6m x 3m advertisement
hoarding (a 48 sheet advertisement panel) which would sit on a 1m high plinth, making
the overall height of the structure as 4m.

The hoarding would be located towards the rear of the grass verge, approximately 6m
away from the back edge of the pavement. It would be broadly parallel to the main road.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There is no planning history of relevance to this application.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 25th August 2011

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The application was advertised in the 04/08/2011 edition of the Uxbridge Gazzette and a
site notice displayed on 10/08/2011. 20 adjoining and nearby properties were also notified
of the application and one letter of has been received objecting to the proposal on the
grounds that the size and location of the hoarding will create a major eyesore and is
therefore a completely unwanted addition in an area which is already very industial with a
number of shops/stores displaying large signage. The views from living room windows or
on leaving residential properties opposite will be an eyesore.

The South Ruislip Residents Association have been consulted although no comment has
been received.

The Ministry of Defence and the National Air Traffic Services (NATS) have been consulted
on the application and both have confirmed that there are no objections.

The Environment Agency object on the grounds that insufficient information has been
provided to determine whether or not the proposal involves building over and/or within
eight metres of the culverted Yeading Brook East Arm Main River. The installation and its
foundations could adversely affect the construction and stability of the culvert. This would
compromise its function and may potentially increase the risk of flooding in the locality.
The applicant will need to undertake a survey to determine the exact location of the
culvert. They will need to demonstrate that neither the proposed billboard or its
foundations will be located over it. The distance between the billboard and the outer wall
of the culvert should be maximised. The applicant will also need to demonstrate that any
foundations or loadings from the billboard will not adversely affect the culvert stability.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

BE30 Advertisement hoardings enclosing sites under construction

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The application is for consent to display an advertisement and in such cases the Council
can only give due regard to the impact of the advertisement on "amenity" and "public
safety".

In considering these issues the Council can refer to its planning policies as contained
within the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007). The
most pertinent of these policies is Policy BE30 that suggests that such hoardings can be
acceptable where they do not detract from the residential and visual amenities of the
surrounding area, where they do not introduce an inappropriate commercial presence and
where they are in accordance with standard advertisement conditions as set out in
Planning legislation.

AMENITY

The proposed siting of the panel would be seen against the backdrop of the vegetation
behind and the superstores beyond, which are of no great archtectural merit.

The amenities of the residential properties opposite the site would not be adversely
affected by the hoarding given that they are on the opposite side of the road and some
distance from the site. Whilst the hoarding would be clearly visible from these properties
there would be no significant loss of outlook, privacy or visual intrusion. The proposal
would not therefore be significantly harmful to local amenity.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The proposal would not be harmful to public safety. The structure would be set in from the
road so as not to result in loss of visibility for vehicles and there would be no impact in
terms of pedestrian safety, given its distance away from the pavement and backing onto a
non-accessible landscaped area.

With respect to the concerns of the Environment Agency, the Council is required to use
the Environment Agency's standing advice when determining a suitable approach to flood
risk. In this instance, the development is in flood zone 2 (medium probability).

The Environment Agency object on the grounds that insufficient information has been
provided to determine whether or not the proposal involves building over and/or within
eight metres of the culverted Yeading Brook East Arm Main River. However, the
development does not appear to be within 8m of the culvert, and a rough measurement
indicates that it is over 10m away, and it is considered unlikely that the hoarding would be
detrimental to the culvert, or that appropriate installation methods could not be devised to
ensure that there is no damage. Accordingly it is recommended that an appropriate
condition be imposed to ensure that this remains the case.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 ADV1 Standard Advertisement Conditions

i) No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or
any other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



i) No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to:-

(a) Endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or
aerodrome (civil or military);

(b) Obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to
navigation by water or air or;

(c) Hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or
for measuring the speed of any vehicle.

iil) Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements,
shall be maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

iv) Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

v) Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site
shall be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

vi) The consent hereby granted shall expire at the end of a period of five years from the
date of this consent.

REASON
These requirements are deemed to be attached by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Control of Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007.

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of any works in connection with the installation of the
hoarding the applicant shall provide further details to the Local Planning Authority to
demonstrate that the installation and its foundations would not adversely affect the
construction and stability of the culverted Yeading Brook East Arm Main River which runs
within the vicinity of the installation. This shall include a survey to determine the exact
location of the culvert to demonstrate that neither the proposed advertisement hoarding
or its foundations will be located over it. The applicant will also need to demonstrate that
any foundations or loadings from the advertisement hoarding will not adversely affect the
culvert stability. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the details,
once approved by the Local Planning Authority,in writing.

REASON: In order to ensure the protection of valuable water resources and to prevent
the risk of flooding in accordance with the policies of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the London Plan 2011.

3 ADV2 Non-illumination (Signs)

The advertisement(s) hereby permitted shall not be illuminated.

REASON

In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and/or highway safety in accordance
with Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



1 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT advertisement consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

BE30 Advertisement hoardings enclosing sites under construction

Contact Officer: Warren Pierson Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



El Sub Sta

- P PR v

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Land opposite junction of Queens Walk, | OF HILLINGDON

— P Planning,
For identification purposes only. Victoria Road, Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with Ruislip & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67976/ADV/2011/61 1:1,250
exception to copyright. - -

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database

ights 2011 Orcnance Survey NorthPage 110 Sep:zt::r;ber ™~NILLINGDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

4th October 2011

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 39 HIGHFIELD DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of new 6 bedroom dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 67201/APP/2010/1803

Date Plans Received:  03/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/09/2010

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



0011 vio 010z 9NV
apesg ot anqr

Mvg oLan Xxasalaaiw

ISNOHONITIAMA WVHNIMOI
ANIW3DV1d3d 40 NOILOINT 3ARIA AT3I4HOIH 6€
Fupuq L qof

A3ANUNS ONILSIX3 ONRIA ¥ ¥

swna )

€6L6¥8 956L0 PL. OHL61S

‘Ss017) SprE0) A W o *,ddeuy Spues,
suowdopad(y 3 Suruueg umoy,

SILVIDOSSY NNVIN

0Gcl-| 3eds

NV1d NOILYOO1 —

OIH

JANA a13)4y

e

00K+

]
0

4

€

E -

143

‘M
9




0011 vzo 010z onv
a5 oNfag ang

‘MV8 018N X3S3T1aAIN

3SNOHONITIIMA WVHNIMOI
AN3W3OV1d3N 40 NOILOINI 3ARIA AT3I4HOIH 6€
Fupuq L qof

SNOLLVATT3 8 SNV1d ONRMIA ¥ AN

spna )

€6L5¥8 9560 ‘PL. OHL61S

‘ss0x) spaeipy oanqt 2y ', ey Spurs,
suowdopad(y 3 Suruueg umoy,
SILVIDOSSY NNVIA

INOOHa38

INOOYa3g

FE T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTS

. b

INoOHa3a

227z

@z

by,
lrzzzzza

\v\‘
004038 H3LSYIN
“\\\\ANN\. MN\\\K\M\\\R

NV1d 40074 LSHI4

.1 7 7 . .7 \

NOILVA3T3 INOHA

|
il

o

|
1]

]
iR

/ =~/ 7
\\ =
/%Huﬁw%»%ﬁ\ﬂ»\ﬂﬁﬁ
| O
yrzZIZI “‘w
(277 ; “\\\N\%
INOOY AL
J9NNO1T
TIvH
WY H3108/ALNILN
)
i
NFHOLM INOOY ONIATT
7
ONINIQ
[ W\\N\N&& rrzzIZZY M\A\\\\\\&n

NV1d 40074 ANNOYD

ae 114

P

=t

A Acd

00kl |

TTT !'w'[”'!‘ﬁ’\ H'W'W'V HH[

[' TTTT M'H' 'w' T

sanoN

002+

T[T TTIT

/N TTTTTTT[ITTToT

1



0oLk veo 010z onv
s onisg an

Mvg oLan Xxasalaaiw

ISNOHONITIAMA WVHN3XOI N
ANIWIOV1d3N 40 NOILOFHI 3ARIA AT3I4HOIH 6€ ,/
Bumuq L qof \
\
SNOLLVA3T3 ® SNV1d ONIMIA ¥ AN /
N

spna ) 7

00kl |

OHL6TS

B R i, iz
SHLVIDOSSV NNVIN

HH[

NOILYAIT3 4v3Y

l
]
L[]

| pash * puss s vty

/ =

TTTTT w TTTT !‘H'\H'w TITTT

w' T

ac 115

P

002+

0

NOILYAIT3 3AIS

4

‘ TTTTT \‘H TTTT 1

¥

TTTT H‘ TITTTTT]

\'“ RN

143

/M\HH'

9

uc»\,};»,;y;,,»»;»»»;»»fr\:z e e e e e e e e e e




00Z:1 B 00134 a10 010z 9NV
s onisg ang

Mv8 018N X3s31adIN

3SNOHONITIAMA WYHN3NOI
ANIWIOV1d3x 30 NOILOINI 3AINA QT3IHOIH 6€
Souna amL ol

A3A¥NS ONILSIXT ONRIA ¥ ¥IN

senq

€6L6¥8 956L0 PL. OHL61S

‘Ss017) SprE0) A W o *,ddeuy Spues,
suowdopad(y 3 Suruueg umoy,
SILVIDOSSY NNVIN

)

NOILYAIT3 Hy3Y NOILYATT3 INOYA

NOILYA313 3dIS

NOILYAZT3 3AIS

il

NOOYHLYE
NOOHa3I8

NOOu04 NO0Ya38

+-

39vHY9

JONNO1

TIVH

ONINIQ

N3HOLIM

age116

Pa

00K+

TT \‘H TTTT w

TTTT ‘ TTTT T ‘
00z:4 SN

TTTTT TT !\‘H \H‘

143



Playground

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

39 Highfield Drive,
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67201/APP/2010/1803 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 117
North Page 2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT 30 - 32 CHESTER ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Demolition of 30-32 Chester Road and development of Residential Care
Home, alterations to access and associated landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 13800/APP/2011/1140

Date Plans Received:  11/05/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



e NOISIAZY

1102/0L/Ee ONIMVHd
1102 HOYVIN JLvd
0571 IIVOS
O F \ m N ‘PY] S3WOH 818D [BIUSPISAY SSNOH InowAss IN3IO
ALOPLED W ero L o 008 100 MO ML FHOLS FTOAOHOLOW/ITOAD L
LNIWIOVNVIN LOVHINOO - ONIAIAENS - ONINNVId - FHNLOILIHOHY
yoo-ooyei@ued ose subisep lew - 3 “
POOMULON
6€51 19 ¥0€10* ‘peOY J8ISaYD Z€ - 0F
€EE619 $0E10 L “Juswdojensp pasodoid 103royd

J401S

>
. G JT1OADHOLOW/FTOAD
° €V 09/1
= ue|d
& we wg wl wo
- ) 31V 0s
c
~
a 9 :
22}
& N
-]
T ﬁl.f
= OAdN SHUM ‘Jeyos/eIoe sdooy [ejew ysiuy paziueaes
» umolq >iep pauress sjsod Jaquil| ‘ewely
sojels Aa1b anayjuis yjoows ‘Jooy
Z SIVIYILYN
z u
M S uoneAs|e Jeay (jeo1dAy) uoneas|e apis uoleAa|d Juol4

Page 119




N
orpesTETY NOSATY
1102/01, ONIMVET
1107 3Iva
=73 IVOS
O F \ .VO P SBUOH 8280 [EAUSPISAY BSNOH INOWABS N3O 1.

IO PLLO WY “SuomsEma]L | ‘Peoy 00938 00498 PIO 4L NYd LNOAVY1 3LIS L e
NBNIOVNYN LOVEINGD - ONASAUNS - ONNNYIM - 3HNLOSLIHOKY
“uopuo]
n0300mAQu o w0 0 - 3 4
665119 40E10™ ‘oo sersoud 26 -0
£66619 POSL0 ot ‘wdojersp pesodosd 103roYd
sAeq o apis yoes sAejds uoisiA 000Z X 000°Z dPIACId D<ON_ N_m._.wm IO
$s300E Buisixa asinay j2434

+\d ¥ nl1l O3 LIHDIIAV

o) sAeq Bupyied usamjaq Ybiy wwpe aous) apesijed Jaqui|

585 0100000 K019 ‘Sl
100181 LSO, [EUSIEYY ‘sInoined Y00[g ‘seae Bupued

STVHELYW

L

o

D NI NNV 1
2

3

(Ireap 0y) pasanod
suiq a1 001} X ¢ Bundeooe jo ajqedes ease uiq
9500UB 0} 90U PIEOq 85D YBIY 008" L

9[ASIOION | +
(resep 0)) paianod




VIN NOISINSY

1102/0L/01 ONIMVEa

1102 HOUVIN 3IVa

ooerv TJWOS

“PY] SOWOH @120 [ERUBPISY BSNOH INoWASS AN3ITO

M L o e RO STAAFTHO0T4 B NOLLOTS T
‘uopuoq
o2 @ OB seD -8 ‘poomUpON
6ES119 POELO™ ‘PeOY 181D ZE - OF

€EE6L9 YOELO ™ ‘wewdojerep pesodosd 103rodd

ST13A3T €004 ® NOILO3S

Yt

0000L 0008 0009 000% 000 O
3 1 Vv O S

O NINNV TJ4d + d 3 01O 4dU1LT1HDOUYYV

ST3aA3T HOO01d AIHSINIA ANV NOILD3S

ooy | 0097
00°¥ e g 00'LYy
O | seyuyTanaTad —— — . =

. 110 - |
J9ko4 m D wooipag > i §
h wooipeg I wooupag
L L0 O |
00°sS G/€'6§ TAIT 4
wooupag I wooupag
0095 i
00°2§ | || _“_ |

Page 121



VIN NOISIAIY

VE0Z/0V/Z0 ONIMVET

1102 HO¥VIN EIN(e]

00V EL N

PY] SOWIOH 8180 [2UBPISaY OSNOH JnowiAes N3O

RS s SNV1d 40014 ANOD3S B LS¥I4 B
wopuo|
W09 0ouRA@ued e SLBSep W - 3 'POOMLION
6ES}19 YOELO™ T vl

€EE619 YOELO ™ ‘wewdojersp pesodoid 103r0Nd

O NINNVY TJd+ 393 ¥ 01 D3 ILITIHDIYV

SUSISad

SNV1d d3SOd0dd
JOO1d ANOD3S B 1SHId

—— s m——

0006 000 000€ 000 000’}
3 1 Vv O S

swooJyjeq €
wool }ainb + (uossad/w|'G) wy || aoedsheq
SWO0IP3] ZZ UOHEPOLULLODDY

37NA3HOS

100|4 puoo8s

] AT
A - AL
Real N LN
é E

peg

o

o

N

IS

iy

L

IS

100|4 18114

peg

(1 e | oW mm—
NN Rl 'l 4]
3q La|[sd La][s. o0
) peg pag ] @, pag pag /gl |ies pag Uﬁ _L
(m] ) — Imjml (mfml 2 /)
(0]
SN 1l O —
/ \ : % w| || #s \
/ oM cumm_/ pag
N
/o\sd m—i's
IS




v
1102/0L76

NOISIAZY

ONIMVET

1102 "HOXVIN

IIVa

oozrv ELN]
“PY] SWOH 8JeD [eNUSpISaY 8SNOH InowAes AN3NO
MO FAID X OeLL O KOS OMB D, L SNOILVATI3 133418 FL
“uopuo
o CoRA@u o B seD (v - 3 ‘PoOMULION
6€SH19 ¥OELO™ ‘peoy J81sayo Z¢ - 08
£6£619 POEL0*: ‘wewdojanep pasodoid 193rodd
y v "002/L
- G SNOILVAI13 133418
(e}
-
-
m
(e}
-
a
- — — e m——
™ 0000L 0008 0009 000% 000C 0
* 3 1 v O S
N
-
>
z
z
z
Q
82-92
WJM% M i

8¢-9¢

‘ H | [

pau umoys Buipjing Bugisixe jo euiino

d3S0d0Odd NOILVATTA 133418

Buipjing pesodoid zg-0€

[

(Buipiing panoiddy) y¢

(a181dWoD JesN) sWOoH aien) MaN 8E-9¢€

&

&
E

=

!

Tzl

ONILSIX3 NOILVAZT3 133418

Buipiing pesodoid ze-0¢

(Buipiing panoiddy) y¢

<

EHIHH

(919]dwo) JespN) swoH ale) MaN 8¢-9¢

IR
15

H1

=N

1B

d

H
1=l

H

s

2
Rl ﬁ

d

<

H

CH{HIH

Page 123



VIN NOISIASY

F102/01/80 ONIMYET

1102 HOUVI EINL)

00M7T EL N

“PY] SBWIOH 8180 [2USPISaY 8SNOH JnowiAes N3O

IO LD W SIOTEALL PO 00 1008 PO 2. ANNOYO ¥3IMOT ANV ANNOUD L
“uopuo
030Uk S1b59p s - 3 ‘POOMULION
6€GLI9 YOELO™ ‘peoY JejSeyD Z€ - 0F

£EE619 YOELO0 o ‘uewdojerep pasodoid 103roYd

D NINNV Td+ 3 3 01O 3 1LI1IHDODNUYV

SNV1d d3S0d0dd
AaNNOYO HIMOT 8 ANNOYO

—— e —

0006 0007 000€ 000 000')
3 1 v O S

s

swoouyieg ¢

wool }ainb + (uosiad/w"G) wy| | soedsAeq

SWIO00IPa(] ZZ UOBPOLIWLODDY

31NA3IHOS

I

oM

21015

B

)

N

jue|d

f a10)g

- \J]

“Jeal]

2)e JieH

S

Aoy

abunon

INETVETS

IS

SN

19h04

200

100|4 punois

Nl

IS

Emm/

e 124
=




VIN NOISIAFY

11020790 ONIMVET

1102 HOHYIN I

0017F TS

“PI] SOWOH 818D [euspiSey eSnoH unowkes IN3ITD

IO YLD BSOS PR 60 1004 IO 20 € SNOILVYAIT3 a3S0d0¥d il
S — poomiuon
BESLI9 YOELO™ ‘PeOY JOISaYD Z€ - 0F

€6€619 ¥0ELO™ il Lo3roud

D NINNVY Td + 38 3 01O 3 UI1IIHDIYYV

SUDIS=d

¢ SNOILVATT3 d3S0d0dd

ONdN BUUM ‘Seroe
20 sAEq 0} JapuaJ pajuied

1eAidde 0} $x0q BUIDE) %001S Pay NI ‘SIIEM

SBjelS 8ju3 UIoows Jo0y

R

SIVIN3LYN

—— s s

000'S 000'% 000€ 000°C 000} 0

v O S

uolieAs|e 1seJ ynosg

smopuim epis 0} sse|f ainosqo

.
N

T T

L[]
7

I

LI

uolneAee Jeay

J

Page 125

T



VIN NOISIAIH

0102/L1/10 ONIMVEd

0102 934 31vd

[oi°14 7 JVOS

F —\ \ —\ o ‘PI SOWOH 81BD [B1USPISSY 8SNOH 8lowkes IN3IMO

IO PLLD W93 ‘DU POy [00PS 0TS PIO AL 0SZL/L NV1d NOILYOO1 ERTIE

LNSWIOVNYI LOVEINOO - ONIAFAENS - ONINNVId - JNLO:

—— e
6EGLL9 ¥0ELO™ ‘peOY J8JSeYD Z€ - 0E

£6€619 YOSL0 "L “yuswdojanep pasodoid 103rodd

+ 4 ¥ n 1L D d9 1L 1 HDO TV

D NI NNV T d

NV1d NOILVOO1
vV 0GCL/L

™

wos woy wog woz wol 0

4 1 VvV O S

SUDISad

B/

7
m,
Va2
/ % I~

S

Vis
/. &My,

Page 126



VIN

(210401733

I
02 AV Z_W.F(n_
00L7T FWOS
PV SBWOH 8JBD [BJUSPISAY BSNOH Jnowikes N3O
AT Y L PO R P S O SNOILVYAIT3 ONILSIX3 ELUN
oo R f——f—
iy P 0005 0007 000 0002 000'L O
£EE619 YOELO ‘uewdojersp pesodoid 103rodd 3 1 \' 5 S
D NI NNV 1T d + 4 ¥ n 1539 L1LI1IHDUWV
WC v— me uonens|s jsam Bunsixg uoneAa|e Jeas bunsixgy
. . H n
€V '00L/1L
SNOILVAZT3 ONILSIX3
S .\M T
i e i
> =
U
=

7

Page

uoneAs)s jses bunsixg uoneAs)s juoly Buisixg

|

[
LI |
L]




VIN NOISINY [HAY /| |\ /1

T102/01/E0 ONIMVET

1102 "HOYVYIN JIVa

0or7v TWWOS

P17 SOWOH BJED) [ERUAPISaY BSNOH JNowAes N3O

O LD N s R 00 1o O 0 SNV1d ¥OOT4 ONILSIX3 T
uopuo
W10y oouRAQuUEK 2 SUBSOp BW - 3 'POOMYLION
B6ES 19 ¥0EL0™ ‘peoy J9jsayg Z€ - 08

€€€619 Y0EL0 = ‘yuewdojensp pesodoid 103roNd

€V "00L/L

SNV1d 4004 ONILSIX3 pag

v e

000G 000% 000€ 000'C 000L 0

31V o s 100|} puoosg

i { il il — Z\ — = = =
— uw alo)s
pag _ abunon abunon led [Apuneq pag / _ pag pag pag
) - i
& ,—\_ H__J_H - L

| peg

O NI NNV Td+ 38 301 0O4dLI1IHDIUUV

==
O]
o
=
o

% sommpoy ||/ uayoN peg peg

_||:_u.._cm L 0 |

JOO}} puUNoIS) L/ 100} 15414




VIN NOISIAZY. -

L10Z/0L/Y10 SNIMVET
PO AYW EIN(]
002/Y IIVOS
0L/VY0 11 5uioH a1 euapay ssnop nowhos e
O PLLD W) Sucnsamugy, POy 00435 00GS PIO UL, NYd LNOAVT 3LIS ERIUN
INSNSOVNVIN LOVHINGD - ONASAUNS - ONNNVI - SHNLOLHOBY.
wernomrnomm -3 ponpien
6ESL19 ¥OELO™ [ -
£E€619 YOE1L0 = ,.Svﬂ_oaxe__uww:—wwmﬂ%m 103royd sheq Jo apis yoeas sAejds uoISIA 000Z X 000'Z SPIACId D<Om m m|_|mm I O
NV1d o
5008 Mou pasiey ss8008 [eUIBLO
n
HINOSSOHO/ONIMYVd oural?

€v 00¢/1

A

Buined yooig m

wol wg wg wy wg wo ;m m.n [ 0005 ooeds

117V OS

sqers @ja:0u00 ka1 ‘sued

%
;
|

Bl0osey) euloss, leysiep ‘sinoined 3ooig ‘sease Bupued - 1
=Y D
NN
o
Q O

3 §Lﬁ§l§§d

[[[T[[]sepgelod o] [[[[[]

ednjadea| [ [T TTTTTITTTTIL]

=
[9

(1essp o)) pasanod
suig aiy| 001 | X ¥ Bundaooe jo sjqeded ease uiq
3SO[OUa 0) §oUd} pJeoq asopd ybiy 008’ L

9|2A2I010N | +
(Irejop 03) pasenod

_]_/
-1 2
HERRARERN

|| _ _ol_wﬂ
11ejep 0} sanus .} ﬁHHEH ﬁ\

s881) MON

o

\_/

'S331) paureley

Page 129

Tk &5 (Rl ] )]

o

TTr




DOSIAGI 100P 100L

FL02/01/50 ONIMVET

1102 HOEVIN 3IVa

0oL FWOS

“PY] SBUIOH 218D [BRUSPISaY 8SNOH inowiAes N3O

FOH L RV RO | SNOILVYATT3 d3S0d0dd Fu
“uopuo
nooouRk@ud o SuBs0p e - 3 ‘poomuyLIoN
6€S}19 YOELO™ ‘PeOY Ja1saD Z€ - 0F

EEE6L9 YOELO = ‘uewdojorsp pesodoiqt 103r08d

O NINNV 1Td + 3 ¥ 01O 3 1LI1IHDONYYV

SUSISad

€V '00L/1
I SNOILVAT13 A3S0Od0Odd

OAdN YoeIg ‘SIopn
OAdI SIUM ‘SMOpUIM

leaoidde o) syouq Buioe) %001s pay NINW ‘SIEM
Seje|S ejuAT Yoows 400y
SIVI¥ALYA

R ——f——f—

000G 000% 000'€ 000C 000°L 0

uoneAs|e 1Sep\ YLON

Page 130

]
=]

Il
i |

UOI}BAS|S JUOI4
) “ &y -
L g I E - IE 2 N\
| f=———ul ="
LIl i i il
M T 0 | | 0 =
%




g -

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Land at 30 - 32 Chester Road,
Northwood

TLONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
13800/APP/2011/1140 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 131
North Page 13 2011

ORW)

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HAREFIELD HOSPITAL HILL END ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Single storey Hospital Ward with associated plant and storage buildings and
associated works for a period of three years

LBH Ref Nos: 9011/APP/2011/1603

Date Plans Received:  01/07/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/07/2011

REASON

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



;n_ m_ 100 1d | 8005
el 2 | 52,

N8 ey i
LSO'UE ppp LY@ omuf.'_n

ubld UoRoLIOT BYS
o

200dg PIOM [DUORIPPY
IoudsoH pleya.oH
vooo

IsniL SHN PlalaioH
% uoydwoig |pAoy
o

dHSHINLNVA IISYIS QAOTd IHORIAJOD

1243 +¥es 0z0 oL dIHSY3INLYVd

7S TS
auwinenos (@ NG |

Gonauosep. L

Buumg o) ponssi [1ve0uy] /

pesi Koepunoq buneld [11902] v

uwos g oo |11 2021 @

fiepunog ey uopeoiiddy Buluueld mmmm
Aigpunog ays |eydsoH
ADL

S N0 GHOHO 3 0] SNOSKING TV TNOS 1O 00

Jleg 9]edg

Page 133




;o_ B

0 s
SOIE by

9007d | 8008

*oelq pajuied aq 10100 K815 Buimesood
0} Uy poomAld I& Buires 9 dwey JoquuiL Iﬁ Ul silem josnseld 14 ‘\ SMOPUIM DAJN

1 Wh», * Wm. (T

Ue|d a)s [eled

i J Aemvilem po1onon
SUER e ¢

7 jse3 Bupjoo] peoy ajejs3 wiol4 uoieas|3 bunsixg

™
~—
(o))
oo yHoN Buiyoo uoneas|3 pasodoid ©
In0i0D A8J6 iEp 'Spood o6 BuMaso0B 0100 a6
Jalem utes opse(d azenbs | uIsijem [osiseld 5| 'SMOPUIM DA il Buies g dwes .ai__.pJ DI

olooo oloooooho oopf™ oo

10100 K816 iep 'Spood
Jojem ues oserd asenbg

UHON BuryooT uoneas|3 Bunsix3

Jeg a|eog




ma| 8 7 8007 | 2008

a

o @ 00kt

winos
suonona3
pasodosq puo bunsia

99005 piop fouoIPPY
1oudSOH PiRRIOH

ISNIL SHN pIR9IOH
% uojduioig [okoy

GSHINSYa DV G0V BiowE00.

2 1 S o dIHS¥INLYVd

Jleg a|eog

10/00 A1 BuIM@S00B ‘PErYI0Y
Ui pe 24 0} woos ueld a

1n0j0o £816 Buimasoob

‘PeIYO0Y Ul Pep 8 0} SBI0lS n|

ueld ouS [

ed

yinog Buryoo uoneas|3 pasodoid

o]

1

\l

panowa, 2 0f

Page 1

yinog BupjooT uopens|3 Bunsixa

Jolesauab Bunsia
.
T




;o_ B

0 s
SOIE by

£007d | 8008

Jeg a|eds

v 10j00 Wwoos d
1eid o) Buppeo B_e_u&l; J0poD Yull a.sj

0100 K216 Buimas00D
uisiiem (ostseld

oeiq pajured aq n0io0 o6 n0joo Aaib 'si00p

189\ Bunjoo] uoneas|3 pasodoid

14 B-.xnvooibn_\« 'SMOpUIM DAJN 1_

o

IEIE;

0ooloo

‘_=98>!u
*Wep ‘Spoob sajem
utes ogseid asenbs

000

189\ Bujoor uoneas|3 Bunsixgy

Buije g Aemvilem JaquiL.

4nojoo 08l pajuted aq
fo16 "smopuim OADN — 03 unts poomdig lﬁ

Inojoo Aa16 Buimesoob

ursiiem osnseld 1 pasodoid yBnoiL) UoIRS 7

piem Aresodway

ueld S¥S [eied

ge 136

7 ynog Bupjoo uopens|3 pasodoid

1

Pa

f

0 0 0O 00

yinog Bunjoo uonens|3 Bunsixg




Ma S0017d | 8005

a
oo | % bup ou o

wra
= v @ ookl
»l

IR

e

up|d JoOy MaN
om

990dg pJDOM |OUOIPPY
|oydsoH p|a1jaJoH

SNl SHN Plaja.ioH
% uojdwoug

JIHSHNLYYA DISVS A0S LHOMAOD

55 Tres 0w dIHSYANLYV

v 6ims uopuoy

SERuS A
oo s stiors 15 28 ISVAS
sivvinsnos (N@JNONE]
SNINNVIS Y

SioaLboNy

o) Gonduosap
ma Bunweig Joj pns:

ma PoIEIpUL AEMIEM POJONO;

ma

PLANNING APPLICATION SITE BOUNDARY

400d 1134 M3aN

4004 1134 M3N

4004
1734 M3IN

4004
1734 M3N

leg s|eos

]

wg wo

/

2

LOIUKOHY 3L 01 CANOATH 38 OL SNISSINO OV
3US NO OO 38 Of SNOSKING TIY TS L

*SILON

"
d

400d
1734 M3N

/

4004
1734 MaN

r

400d
1734 MaN

7

4004
1134 M3IN

Page 137




Ma +¥0017d | 8005 T

a
oo | % bup ou o
L,

Lsole Ie @ o txuﬁ.

e

sjusWwebublly N0k [DUIBYU|
sbuipiing 960015 puo
piopm maN pasodosd

o

e
200dS PJOM |DUOHIPPY peg e

10}1dsOH pla1yo40H

Yoouuos

ISNIL SHN PIoloIOH
% uojdwoug [pAoy

wap

JIHSHNLYYA DISVS A0S LHOMAOD

wooy Aeq
1BuniEm

i
e §

ﬂ
g
u|

55 Tres 0w dIHSYANLYV

S IR
vl AAON S

S1o3LIHONY

Ausn A

3dvos3
ENTE]

o] ondisap BTN
ma Sunweig oj panssi | 1190121
ma peonpan dues evonppy |11:9012) ¥

popuowwE
Ma | snofe ewaw) uwous seg oos | 1120¢1| @

fegug

PLANNING APPLICATION SITE BOUNDARY
dn dwey

dn duey

FUINIO
OVZNY

51 [ °

NI
iach e

Aemem
PaIBN0) MON

31N0Y LIX3 3uld
3
@

]
Page 138

N

leg s|eog

szjj ﬁ* W N;Wj i b
w YV D LY D

-
@
I 1 | T | Eﬁw !




sn_ m_ NB.E_ 2005
Bl o< R

Jeg aleog

wg wo

RTEHI TEBRSITG B

auld

\

;




sn_ m_ 831_ 2005
Bl o< R

e
SO

ov ® 001

Uoig nokDT oS poasodasy

Jleg 9jeog

pauleses
2q 0} se8I|




10z dunf weq

20-LGOVED = 2

spuem Asodwey Joy \esieudde aay|

(ZV)00Z:L 23S

ejidsoH Piayaseyy RN AR
OSHiY9 80810 :uoydere) ubiseq ededspue  * AURISUOD RIMINOUOGHY pue Buneld
bt B S3LVIO0SSY NVANNS A3444039
- WAlR) T
peoy uoesq 1¢ z
i
(0]
o
]
o
ONITTING AWVHOdWIL
(BS0d0Yd 40 INI¥d1004 -
AN \ )
gavM AdvH0dWIL ONILSIX3 7 ﬁ \\\
,/ ; ,,,,,m O
JIND) WZNY - \
Pl //r\/\,\ 72




Harefield
Hospital

/ ~ ~T .

/1
P [

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary Harefield Hospital, OF gllg-nﬂi'r‘ngON
For identification purposes only. Hill End ROad, Environment, E&ucation
This copy has been made by or with Harefield & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copynght, Besigns and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). ]
Unless the Act provides a relevant 9011/APP/2011/1603 1:1,250
exception to copyright. - -

] Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database Septem ber
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey Pa e 142
100019283 NorthPag 2011 ik




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address HAREFIELD HOSPITAL BOWLING CLUB, TAYLORS MEADOW HILL END
ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Erection of a single storey side extension with access ramp and new door to
existing clubroom, to provide new changing facilities (involving demolition of
existing changing room building and outbuildings).

Date Plans Received: = 06/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/08/2010

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



A
g&g\r)g)r)@ce . OS Sitemap®

L) (41 (41}

& 7 %

- w w

8 g 8

3 3 3
191314m 191314m
191300m Taylors Meadow (playing fields) | 19130om

Pavilion

191200m 191200m
191114m 191114m

) )

(9] [$)]

o w

8 8

3 3

Produced 11.08.2010 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2010.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey.

Metres
Ordnance Survey, the OS Symbol and OS Sitemap are 0 20 40
registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national | 1 : - |
mapping agency of Great Britain. Scale 1:1250
The representation of a road, track or path is no
evidence of a right of way. Supplied by: A Boville Wright Ltd
Serial number: 00147300
The representation of features as lines is no evidence Centre coordinates: 505298.75 191213.5

of a property boundary.

Further information can be found on the
Part or all of this OS Sitemap is enlarged from mapping OS Sitemap IrrEfy rﬁéonl lg_aiet or the
produced at one or more of the following scales: 1:1250, Ordnance Su eé siter
1:2500, 1:10000. www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk



L LOZ Yyoseyy /| Buiuueld LO'Z ©nss|

8ul| 90Ud} MaN

‘MOPEB S.JojAe] 1e (W) = woy 8jeos) eale 8)is 8SNOH qniD [eNdsoH pjaijeieH
‘Buimesp siyy Jo abBeianoa ay) 0] anp 313y UMOYS 33aJ} 8Uo AjuQ "92us}
Bunsixs ay) 0} j9)|esed pue punodwod sy apisino pajueld aq o) saau] AsyD 931yl Jo sull 3yl smoys (g)

peloal aq 0} Pays 18007 pue 3I0JS 8y} pue papuewsip aq o}
wooy Buibueysn piO swdoEAap UCISUBIXS 8SNOKH qN|D Byl 8|GEUS 0} PaACWa) 3q 0} SqNIYS pue aal]

P
@
@
|
: o 8SnoH qnio
_ —
= :
(g) 3 @
@ | W.
= UOISUSIXT 9SNOH @
|
@ . anio pauuejd "
_ 2
| o
il (-1 [ 9 "
e i Y /.,..
h\.\\. B ~..\.. ... ‘.\\.\ ....... 4 mc_— 8—.—0& U—o .__- \M
{ Y anys o 4 i p
Y SN © L anug w.wm ]
™, R ..\.. e ane .../. A ...-mv
pays 810
183007 1S
SRR B 5
7
< 's

uaelis) Buimog




HN'02|RUIOYGSBI|AIBBUB|SIPqUIS $[|RWD
B9ETYS TBSTO iON |oL
MUS €1V "SHeH ‘erelniely ‘peoy PIoyNdLd T8

NS
A paxoay) q __z_.ua_
00L'i 0102 Aew
‘0|e08 0380
£Y 10-798-01
192i8 Jodeq 10N Buimesg
anio simog plelesey
quello

ueld Jooj3 punoig) Bunsixy
‘oL Bumesq

XPPIN

ploysley

QnIO Simog [eNdsoH pleljeseH

uoisuslx3 esnoygniy Ae10ig eibuig pasodoiq
wefoig

S9DIAI3S Ubjsap

quis

NV1d ¥007d ONLLSIX3

¥va Ivos

o
o
3

uve

wo's

Woo¥amo

WOOY ONIONYHO

(Q3HS ¥IMOW

GQ3HS INFWAINDI

Page 146




3N oo 189pTqus Hjews
BYETHE TESTO ION 9L
MU ETV *S1DH ‘B30ANISH ‘PR PIOPIOId T8

dasoit s unny
004} 0102 fep
ofeog wea

£V 20-+98-01

t02(8 Jodeg ‘o Bujmesq
aniQ smog pleyesey

el

suoneas|3 Bupsixg

sop1), Bujmeig

XPPIN

pleyeseH
GNIO stmogl [eydsoH pleliesey

uoisuelx3 esnougn|o Aeiojg ejbuig pesodoid
ipefoid

S80|AIDS Ubisap

qus

¥va o5
o
g

NOILYATT3 HY3d ONILSIXT

NOILYAZT3 € 3QIS ONILSIX3

NOILYATT3 INOY ONLLSIXT

NOLLVAZ3 ¥ 30IS ONILSIX3

LI

=

||

Page 147




ANORWIOYDEONAIBEUDISIP GUIS THRWS
BIETYS ZBSTO ION 194
MUS £V "S0H ‘eedRl ‘PROY PIOPID 28

NS
Aq peyoey) g .:h_.a___
004:} 0102 Aey
]88 o
£v P0-498-01
‘078 Jodag ‘0N Bujmeiq
qniD simog pleyeseH
R
SUoeAd|3 pesodold
toptL Buimeag
XPPIN

pieyoiey
qni0 symog [eydsol pieliesel

Uoisualx3 esnoyqnio Aelols ejbuig pesodoid
$390{04d

S0JALRS UBisap

quis

0d0fS Xew 02:4 dVY

NOLLYAZTE € 3QIS 03S0d0Yd

Bupsixe yojew o} soquin dey eukepm

NOLLVAZT3 ¥v3d 43S040¥4d

NV

dvd 3vos

o
o
3

Bugsixe yajew o) 1opuay

3 3

=

_

Buiysixa yojew o Butienos jooy

NOILYAZTR Y 3QIS 03S0d0¥d

wo'g

NOILLYAZT3 INOYH G380d0Nd

Bupsixe Yojew o) sequip de| sufem

Page 148

ww dAV




0102 Bny qL0°L enss| (wy = woy ajess) ease alis 9sNOH qnID |BNdSOH ploYBIeH

8SNOH QN

I / .fm\, A...,.... N /,,. 9bper weequion ybnoy .o.w LY
! i i A (et AN
. 994 { i .
»ﬁ’ 924} M..l/ L \ m, Qa1 ._._
™, AR \ g
AL N v
Poys 10
19007 s
swooy buibueyy
2
C

uasigy Buymog

Page 149



Nouy,

S

Noaowy

A0 quis :jtewe
BIETYS ZBSTO ON 9L

MUG 1V "s1eY ‘D3einien ‘pecy piopdld 28

g u!m_b_hw, #q :;h.nm__
001} 0102 few
‘0)eag ]

£y £0-¥98-0

078 sded 0N Bupmesg
qn{D s|mog pieysieH

BUCTS)

ueld Jo0j4 punoiy pesodold

a1 Bumesg

XPPIN

pleteieH

qni sywog feaidsoy plelierey

uoisue)g esnoyqn|o Aei0)g ejbulg pasodoid
0fo1g

SDJAISS ubisap

quis

NY1d 0074 GNNOYD 3S0d0¥d

001 004 882
ST 020 000¢
esﬁc—xsuvlww.m —I\Es_oﬂéﬁ_ 009~ wuggprogzs——94 81— wnooyxooz)

Wvd 3Vos = e— — L - !!.m\i!!
_ 9 w

g /

’ /
- WOOY OLS INOOY ONIONVHO G

NIHOLN
1pnys Jejloy
WOO¥ 8N10

L. o ]

(o)

3

WOOY ONIONYHO
! p: : . —
WUWOSYX00Z3 WwiosX00zZs WOSHX00Z b
26401

-9 000 i

g

Z8E

—por Sk WL

081

-LLO0Y

Page 150




Tennis 7

Court

. Pavilion

Taylors Meadow (playing fields)

Notes Site Address

Harefield Hospital Bowling Club,
Hill End Road,
Harefield

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 4681 5IAPPI201 0[1 826 1 . 1 a250
exception to copyright. - -

_ Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database Septem ber
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 151 2011

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address WILLIAM OLD CENTRE DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use of ground floor from Use Class B1(a) (Offices) to D1 (Non-
Residential Institutions) for use as a health clinic involving alterations to rear
elevation.

LBH Ref Nos: 67902/APP/2011/1594

Date Plans Received: = 29/06/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/07/2011

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



JNSSI ONINNV1d

*900Z PeQoiny Buisn peonpoid sem Bumesp siy) “Buimesp siyy
WoJ Pejes 8q 0} SUOSUBLUIP ON “3HOM BUIOUBWILIOD 810j8q BYIS UO
P3%0aY0 3q JSNWW SUOISUBWIP [l *PRONPoIdal BsIMISYIO Jo paidod
Q10U ISNW PUE @ PY] SBNUDLY dOS 4O Auadoud 5| Buimelp siL

820078 £2610 < xe
L2008 £2610 : @uoudsje}
“N1L 9VH 'X3s31aaIn
*ST1IH GOOMHLYON

‘13341S 1301
‘3SNOH 349UV

Q171 S1O3LIHOYY
Vv 10007141V 0o€l
uoisiney ON Bumesg “ON peloig
N L0z NNP ar
Aq panosddy ajeq bumeiq £q umesg
0szL:L v 10001dV
3[eos 9213 88y all4 pe)

NV1d NOILYDO1
ojiL Bumeig

AluQ 1004 punoig oy oD sisibojojeuniaq pasodoid

Bl 10loid

dSZ 9VH ‘XSaIPPIW ‘POOMULON
PY IIH $5NQ ‘@3U8 PIO WelliIM 8YL

wuey N

a1

W uopduosaq ajeq [roy
ar uoRepjieA Jo4 uoisiaey | 110Z/20/80| ¥

HLYON

Page 153



ANSSI ONINNYId

T ég - ~ ) \\\ / / \\\V - : ) \\
C e \ ) ) / /
// /)
/) \

\\ \ - / L
) i

s\ . , §V/ \\\ \\\ \ \‘\ v \\ i R4u

NN\ . wJied yied x -

NNA////% \////V/V//\ //\\N////% ; \ @




ANSSI ONINNYId

‘9002 PeoInY Bursn paonpoid sem BUMEIP SiUL ‘BuMeIp SiL)

"
99300 1S PUE @ P SO dOS J0 A4odoid 1 BUeIp UL

Y 2000VO1Y 00€L
ooy ON Buesq) ONpofoid
N LL0Z AV ar

A parosddy ajeq Bume.q fquneiq
0041 VLY 1000VOWY
oms ons oous o14pe0

suopeAa|3 % sueld pesodoid

ot Buweig

Auo 10013 punoig o} vy sisibojojeuniaq pasodoid
oL peloig

S 9VH 'XBSaIpPI ‘POOMULION
PY IIH $onQ ‘:1U8D PIO WelliM 8UL

wiey W
wai

w wydsoa] _awea o

ar | wonepen o uorou | 1102000 v

(SNOILYHILTY ON)
Nv1d 400 3S0d0¥d

e

1 o

I G

(SNOILVH3LTY ON)
NOILVAZ13 3aIS d3S0d0¥d

[En
| —
— —

wgs wg wy we wz oW o0

(SNOLLYH3LTY ON)
NOILVA313 3aIS 03S0d0yd

i
EE |

—>

HiE|
]

@

NOILVAZT3 ¥v3d 3S0d0¥d

)

B |
EEd

B
EE]

@

R
N\
N

(SNOILYH3LTY ON)
NOILVAST3 INO¥4 Q3SOdO¥d

|F‘,!I\IIIIIIIH\Illl\I\IIIII\H|II||\I\I&III\I\IIIIIIIIIIIIII\IIIIIII\IIIIIIIII \

|

all

(SNOILYH3LTV ON)
NV1d Y0074 ANOO3S 43S0d0¥d

_ﬁ;

~ =

5 0
=
U B E
w0 s s

s T
rrrr 0 —
—
\\\\\\\ N—]

NV1d 40014 18414 3SOd0¥d

[T

:_,7::

[HIE

MF’T
LJ
—

i

onsxa O
0L MOGNIM 03504084

NY1d 300714 ANNOYO A3S0dO¥d




HH]W

,mH”H

—

|

il I I

=il

i

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

TP

[

—

]W“'E___g

Ne———————/

!

e

l I

@
B

L

EE]

EH

1]

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION

EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

[

|2 ] 3
g 1B
8|
2 I:Es
] §
Bl i
«Q E g‘;
g 5| e
5 %5 2 g ﬁigs
& 38 2 I
£ 3B E| 3
Eg a 8 =
ES & g
sl B T2
TIE=REIE & I8 & 3¢

B H

H
B
&

o
=
0
il

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION

Revison

ALGA0001 A
ARCHITECTS LTD

Drawing No.

“This drawing s property of SCP Architects Ltd © and must not be
P

10m

7.5m

this crawing. This drawing was produced using AutoCad 2006
‘ PLANNING ISSUE




Cricket Ground

William Old
Centre

s
v

1

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Northwood

William Old Centre,
Ducks Hill Road,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67902/APP/2011/1594 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
September
P 157
North Page 15 2011

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND REAR OF NORTHWOOD BOYS CLUB 54 HALLOWELL ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of railway only communications compound comprising of a 20

metre high monopole, with a 1 metre high lightning finale, 0.75 metre high
ground frame (total height 21.75 metres), radio equipment cabin and
equipment on railway land south of Northwood Station Carpark and rear of
the Northwood Boys Club (E.509381 N.191136)

LBH Ref Nos: 67999/APP/2011/2021

Date Plans Received:  16/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 16/08/2011
Date Application Valid: 16/08/2011 21/09/2011

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



SELLBL ' 08£60S {(N“3) Mopuim dep jo a5ue)

adeospue vy — [BLOd |9 3Y) Woy pajeasd Inding

(o™

LLozg/8/ech

aleq 10ld

0scl:L

9|eds 10Id

ue|d Uoneoo 8[eds 05z L1

SAO9 AOOMHLYON O¥1

2690700010

oN ®8ousor] Jybukdon umos) "2auO Assuonels
s Aiseleyy JoH Jo Js9jonuod oy Jo uoissiwised
yum depy Asaing soueuplQ 8yl woy padnpoidey




S3S0ddNd NOILONYLSNOD d0O4 31vOS LON Od

‘S310ON

A VAFUY00/V/VO/L0L0/0dLN - Y061 dM e, 2N,
ahiid “on Bumeiq d-NSO Z.w_.w,.w& Amvho _‘sms_gsz N7 NOILVYLS dAOOMHLHON OLLL6L N /886053 | uoGosswel
ﬁ¢>oaa<_ :.hQJMsmo_ 00L:b £V © ofeog . ] .
00L:1L
g-g NOILO3S g-8NOILO3S
5 Sal 9vH :SS3MAAv 3LIS
€)2010 N7 NOILY.LS AOOMHLHON : :
20 I | N || | N N 1 NI 1y vy | N | S | O | O
\“ [ ] SO 3 =_
\Annn“nrn--lllllr. =i J
118y 3|10M3ON — ] | 1) JO Jeal 0}
FINYAIOD 7 N lj\{ Buipyng Jan|o skog,
HII™M 2ONYITdwo) NI ~ i W\\
-1 SNIIVO NI3DS
"SI9pa9) J ! _
Ql Ny j .

L lappe| 8|qed _ ! -

59 0L 4 deap wwigQe _ | pajunow ubis ssalisieme

J0AHS/ FDAIH U _ udionysqo ‘[ens| puro.b

. | | enoge wg'| 1 Jemo}

0} pax|y H pue ] ubig

_ [FEETTNY Y

Page 160



L40m 1 T — oram
9 AZY NASBZO0N/NO/LOLO/ODLIN Y-INSO N4 (€)20L0 _ . : e
| ] el Mk INTNOILYLS AOOMHLYMON .| oein‘sesosa el
paaociddy Lie 9 Ai.w,o_m 00kt eV @ 9jeD!
) = . JBuleuo) syue] pinj4 Buwl-eq dnis / (001:1) 8I0)S
1NOAV13LIS S N NV1d y
Sdl 9VH :SS3YAav 3lls / 4
(€)20L0 1N NOILYLS AOOMHLHON
o Y LOONV/VO/LOLO/OdLN
/ Buime.p aas Ajddns Jamod 104
"HeAIND paung % 7
\ / / 7 MO| S! BuIpooy} JO Ysu 8y}
7 pue Aouaby [ejuswuoliAug By}
N |~ mm V\ 4 O\S“QZ /l / y / UM pax)oayo usaq sey a)is siy L
‘sojen) / b
PNV 707 \\//
HLIM 2ONVLIWD \ d 7 % d /
NI - 19N19vD b d AN
NoFIDS 0L d3LNv T4 -$0|qE0 OL}08|g palng / ) . % . v
39 0L TEEEER 4 ¥
. —{} 3 00— {1 i / o
9n2HS /790 7+ T \le/ .
! N o
- ] ©
P | NN &
R 2 BN
I A
[ 1! X
sa|qe) o1o9|3 paung L V /
: | T —7 T1 o / /
MOJ SI Bulpooy} JO ¥su By}
pue Aouaby [eyuswuoiiaug sy} ] O 0 0 F 0 3 n 0 )
Ylim psxosyd usasq sey ais siy |
1V ATTVH3INID ANV _ | > Y _
S3S0d¥Nd NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 3TvIS LON 0a wo WG wQ qnio sfog |
.S310N /




£00/VVO/L0LO/OdIN Y-INSO N4 (€)2010 v0-6L AM ... ZrON
oN Bumeig o R INTNOILVLS AOOMHLYON  ....| ovLieLN‘zge6053 | uoggssuwel
”um>oaa<_ bhoune an__ ooL-L eV @ 9[e0S
{oo1:1)
'90us
V-V NOILO3S V-V NOILOAS ., .qoouy
Sdl 9VH :SS34dayv 4lis
(€)201L0 1NT NOILY.LS AOOMHLYON
oL
j1ey JJ4om3iaN
"an|Q shog
Al
©
()]
(@]
©
o
"(2074N)
ajodouow pabuiH = adAy 1sep
"wog = ybray isepy
‘s/w/g = paads puip
:s|iejap 1sew pasodoid
_ I !
wQl wg wiQ 5

S3S0ddNd NOILONYLSNOD d0O4 3TvOS LON Od

‘S310N




Car Park

“7St Matthew's

Court _
- )

3
Y2y
!

I

L 3 v \ Was
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Land rear of Northwood Boys Club, OF g,;'nl;lli'r‘ngON

For identification purposes only. 54 Hallowell Road, Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with Northwood & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copynght, Besigns and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act). ]

Unless the Act provides a relevant 67999IAPPI201 1[2021 1 . 1 ,250

exception to copyright. - -

] Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database Septem ber

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey Pa e 163

100019283 North Pag 2011 ik




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND ADJACENT TO HALFORDS AND OPPOSITE 777 FIELD END ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Installation of 6m x 3m advertisement hoarding on 1m high base.

LBH Ref Nos: 67973/ADV/2011/59

Date Plans Received: = 03/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/08/2011

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



NOTES: - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DI . The C must verify all ions at the sile before setiing oul,
immencing work, or making any shop drawings. Any discrepancles musl be reporied lo tha Contract Administralor before proceeding.

SITE LOCATION PLAN

Project Scale

FIELD END ROAD BILLBOARD SITE 1:1250 @ A4
Date
16/06/11

Drawin;

2011

A
[
<




FIELD END ROAD BILLBOARD SITE

EXISTING SITE LAYOUT SHOWING
PROPOSED LOCATION OF BILLBOARD

A

Eastcote

Page 166

[}
=
[®]
R
[72)
=
()
o
>
w




bLILOILL

aiva

NI REN 'XISTIOOIN 'IDONEXN ‘3WINID DIAID '11/NY
dNOED CHOIONY] UYNOLHCD

NOONOT

aea[senf soj0u uorIaY

DMV B41 FOU4 TS 10N 00
DUPS200I0 2020 JOIRASKAURY 1361000 34,0 PRI XY

Hpan s

S3100




Eastcote
Arms

Superstore

. A . 2 L A

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Land adjacent to Halfords and OF g,;'nl;lli'r‘ngON
For identification purposes only. opposite 777 Field End Road, Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with Ru|s||p & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copynght, Besigns and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale "
Act 1988 (the Act). ]
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67973IA DVI201 1[59 1 . 1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -
Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database

;igggség;;omnance Survey NorthPage 168 Sepztgm = HNILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND OPPOSITE JUNCTION OF QUEENS WALK VICTORIA ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Installation of 6m x 3m advertisement hoarding on 1m high base.

LBH Ref Nos: 67976/ADV/2011/61

Date Plans Received: = 03/08/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/08/2011

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



&//

CORPORATE LANDLORD GRQUP
4N/11, CIVIC CENTRE, UXBRIDGE,MIDDLESEX, UB8 1UW
Tel: 01895 250111

NOTES: - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. The C must verify all di

ions at the site before setling out,

commencing work, or making any shop drawings. Any discrepancies must be reporied to the Conlmact Adminisimtor befors proceeding

LONDON

2011D88P/01

Fax: 01895 277224 Rev Revision notes Initials Da.te
Project Scale Drawn by
, VICTORIA ROAD BILLBOARD SITE 1:1250 @ A4 SAM
: Date Checked by
Hl LLINGD N Description P e 1 70 24/06/11 SV
= SITE LOCATION PLAN vraelialin —




20/dssal Loc

n w0

£V @ 00G: 1,
05

=
LL90ive
aiva

@
Q¥vO8T1I8 A3S0d0¥d 40 NOILYOO
ONIMOHS LNOAVT 31IS ONILSIX3

O a0530

Muvd TIVL3Y ‘Qv0Y VINOLOIA

ONIMVYA SIHL O3 TIVOS LON
6u1poe30.d wiojoq JojeisULpY 1984000 01f
uanp doye Aue B i




v a2 7 NPT T % < v g 3
€0/d88al Loc|: ¥ { : ;
o on opmvin
LLIL0/LE eV @ 08k
| aaddSs :%z awas
QYVOET1IE 40 NOILYAZ T3 03S0d0odd |+ =~ > X J % A
NOILAINOSIO. o uv - ; L
: s - —————————— SMWEETRA ST S e
Svd TIV.L3H ‘QYOM VIMOLOIA | o ==
Lo3rou

¥2Z 142 €8R10 304 o
111 062 4910 w1

ANI B8N "X3STIOIN 'I00WAXN 'UINID DN '11/NY
4N0NO CHOTONYT AVHOOD

~— ’ PRI L0 1 0 L TN e S
TR T 5 S R s |

L R | S0l0u LorsaR

o ~
> 5 3 N
\ %
K ...
0°0009 G
J 3
5 r
3 ¢
o) % It
o L g &
J 5 o i ot
7, B X
e ! A S5
A 2 ek | Wy
& .% i G
' A \ ..ﬁ .A
i W i o Vi
2 » Ly

ONVIO SIHL HOYA 3VDS LON 00
BUpa0d 2690 J0ERSKINUPY D10 9 0 OV 9

4 50Ul

saioN




Garage

Py - [NERNRY ¢

Notes Site Address LONDdN BOROUGH
Site boundary Land opposite junction of Queens Walk, | ©OF HILLINGDON

—~ Junc Planning,
For identification purposes only. Victoria ROad, Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with Ru|s||p & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale i
Act 1988 (the Act). ]
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67976IA DVI201 1[61 1 . 1 ,250
exception to copyright. - -

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database

;igggségégomnance Survey North Page 173 Sepztgm ber Hl LLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 174



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting - 25 August 2011
	6 39 Highfield Drive, Ickenham - 67201/APP/2010/1803
	7 Land at 30-32 Chester Road, Northwood - 13800/APP/2011/1140
	8 Harefield Hospital, Hill End Road, Harefield - 9011/APP/2011/1603
	9 Harefield Hospital Bowling Club, Hill End Road, Harefield - 46815/APP/2010/1826
	10 William Old Centre, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 67902/APP/2011/1594
	11 Land rear of Northwood Boys Club, 54 Hallowell Road, Northwood - 67999/APP/2011/2021
	12 Land adjacent to Halfords and opposite 777 Field End Road, Ruislip - 67973/ADV/2011/59
	13 Land opposite junction of Queens Walk, Victoria Road Ruislip - 67976/ADV/2011/61
	Plans for North Planning Committee

